CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 6333103

24-HOURTELEPHONE: (831) 6332560

President — Cosma Padilla Gonaral Manager - Eric Tynan
Vies Presidont = Ren Stefand Board Socretary - Lidia Santos
Director — Glenn Oania

Director -James R. Cochran Wabsite: CastrovilleCSD.org

Diractor - Greg MacMillan

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2023 - 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM -~ 11499 GEIL STREET

the Board meeting, please contact Lid/a Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at {831)
633-2560. Notification recelved 48 haurs before the meating will enable the District to make reasonable
accommuodations.

in compliance with the Americans with Disablilities Act if épecfal assistance is needed fo participate in J

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the

agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, September 19, 2023 — motion item
CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter of support for Monterey County Water Resources Agency's Nacimiento and San Antonio
Watersheds Weather Modification Project: WaterSMART Planning and Project Design Grant for FY
2023.



AGENDA, Page 2
October 17, 2023
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

2. Letter from Special District Risk Management Authority regarding No Paid Workers’ Compensation
Claims in 2022-23 for Castroville CSD.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1.

2.

Monterey County Herald — Monterey Peninsula water district will publicly unveil its strategy,
Tuesday, October 10, 2023 to acquire California American Water Company

State awards $10M to Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency for groundwater
moniforing, outreach

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Discussion regarding potential connection to Oak Hills wastewater system — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

2. Castroville CSD General Manager's response to homeless encampment discovered on Ocean
Mist pond - Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Castroville CSD consider funding Well #6 in order to bring the well on-line one year earlier —
motion item

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Update on application submitted to LAFCO for Annexation of Finepro, LLC Property APN: 413-
012-014 to the Castroville Community Services District — Eric Tynan, General Manager

2. Update on Well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on status of grants/projects for Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk Line

Bypass), Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional Engineering Services for Moss Landing
Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project) land acquisition for Lift Station 1, Castroville-Water
Zone 1 (Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system
upgrades and improvements, and Castroville Landmark Sign at Highway 183 — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1.

2,
3.

Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director and Eric Tynan, General
Manager

Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director
Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’'s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update,
Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues



AGENDA, Page 3
October 17, 2023
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports - A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage

4, Financial Reports —Quarterly Financial Statements, * Treasures Report-L.A.L.F., Internal Reporl
and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of September 2023 -
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed lo all, or a majorily of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District oflice located at 11499 Geil Street, Castrovills, Calilornia.

Certification of Posting

| certify that on Qctober 13, 2023, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directars of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the mesting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954.2),

Executed at Castroville, California, on October 13, 2023,

L Ve

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




1.

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
September 19, 2023

Vice-President Ron Stefani called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: Vice President Ron Stefani, Director James Cochran, Director Glenn Oania and
Director Greg MacMillan

Absent: President Cosme Padilla

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp arrives at 4:50 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The pledge of allegiance was led by Vice President Ron Stefani.

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA
MOMENT OF SILENCE FOR LOU CALCAGNO
PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by James Cochran and seconded by Glenn Qania to approve the minutes of the

August 15, 2023 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call
votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors. Padilla
Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

Letter via email to the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency from Bill Lipe
regarding ltem 4.a of the SVBGSA Advisory Committee Meeting, August 17, 2023

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

2. RPEA Newsletter for July/August 2023 - Federal Trade Commission, Identity Theft Awareness
3. Monterey Bay Water Works Association Annual Vendor Show/BBQ, Thursday, September 21, 2023
4. Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency News Letter — Help detect trends in

groundwater levels by reporting dry wells, etc.

Informational items accepfed as presented

04



1.

1.

Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
September 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

Approve Resolution No. 23-5 to Initiate LAFCO Annexation of Finepro, LLC Property APN: 413-012-
014 to the Castroville Community Services District and execution of final Ortega easement documents
(Easement Deed/Right of Way Contract) — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that
Resolution No. 23-5 and supporting documents can be viewed on pages 18-43 of this board packet.
Documents on pages 23-43 were reviewed and approved by District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp. A
motion is made by Greg MacMillan and seconded by James Cochran to approve Resolution No. 23-5
to Initiate LAFCO Annexation of Finepro, LLC Property APN: 413-012-014 to the Castroville
Community Services District and execution of final Ortega easement documents (Easement
Deed/Right of Way Contract). The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Oania and Cochran
NOES:; 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla

Consider request for qualifications for Financial Investment Advisor- General Manager Eric Tynan
recommended the Board consider a request for qualifications for Financial Investment Advisor. Vice
President Ron Stefani felt it was not necessary to obtain a Financial Investment Advisor as the current
yield in CAMP and somewhat in LAIF are doing fairly well. Furthermore, it would be an expense to the
District to hire a Financial Investment Advisor. The CalTRUST investment is the only account in a
Medium Term Fund. After some discussion a motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Greg
MacMillan that a Financial investment Advisor is not needed at this time. The motion carried by the
following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Oania and Cochran
NOES; 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla

Castroville CSD is rolling back from Level il Water Conservation Emergency Regulations to Level |
untii December 31, 2023 — General Manager Eric Tynan recommend the Board approve Castroville
CSD roll back to a Level | Water Conservation Emergency Regulations until December 31, 2023 and
wait to see what California State Water Resources Control Board or the State Governor will be
recommending or implementing after this date for water conservations measures. Regulation for Level
Il and Level | in English and Spanish can be viewed on pages 44-49 of this board packet. Most water
agencies have eased up on stringent water conservation measures since California had a historic
rainfall season. If approved to a Level |, customers would be notified on their water bill and regulations
posted on the District website www.castrovillecsd.org A motion is made by James Cochran and
seconded by Glenn Qania for the Castroville CSD to approve rolling back from Level || Water
Conservation Emergency Regulations to Level | until December 31, 2023. The motion carried by the
following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla S 05



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
September 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

4. Castroville CSD consider funding Well #6 in order to bring the well on-line one year eariier — General
Manager Eric Tyan asked the Board to table this item until the next regularly scheduled board meeting
as he would like to include further information — A motion is made by James Cochran and seconded
by Glenn Oania to table this item (Castroville CSD consider funding Well #6 in order to bring the well
on-line one year earlier) until the next regularly scheduled board meeting. The motion carried by the
following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla

5. Consider approving grant writing services, fee proposal from MNS Engineers for Bureau of
Reclamation WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Projects — General Manager Eric Tynan
recommended the Board consider approving MNS Engineers proposal to assist the Castroville CSD
with preparation of a grant application to secured funding for the final design and construction of
emergency Deep Well No. 6 and appurtenances. This grant is for $3.5 million. The proposal to
provide these services for a total fee of $29,415 can be viewed on pages 50-52 of this board packet.
General Manager Eric Tynan stated that MNS Engineers has been doing a better job as the projects
are all handled now by Nick Panofsky, Principal Engineer/Business Unit Lead with MNS Engineers.
Mr. Panofsky was going to attend this board meeting but was not feeling well. After some discussion, a
motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by James Cochran to approve the grant writing
services, fee proposal from MNS Engineers for Bureau of Reclamation WaterSMART: Drought
Resiliency Projects, not to exceed $29,415. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

District Legal Counsel Christine Kemp arrives at 4:50 p.m.

1. Update on Well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that the well levels report
from Jan 2020-present can be viewed on page 53 of this board packet. Per the graph, well levels have
dropped but still looking pretty good right now. The District continues to monitor the chloride levels of all
the wells. Well #3 is not pumping and the motor is not hooked up. The static level is dropping for Well
#3. A desalter is being considered for Well #3.

2. Update on Asset Management and Maintenance Projects (Castroville Water Valves Replacement
Project - General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board once more that the Castroville Valves
Replacement Project has been completed and did not exceed the budget and will remove this item from
next month's agenda. As a reminder, Monterey Peninsula Engineering (MPE) was awarded the project,
not to exceed $121,000 for the Castroville Water Valves Replacement Project.

3. Update on the State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) projects: (1) Caltrans Merritt
Street Beautification Project, (2) Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/Improvement Project, (3) Castroville
Boulevard Roundabout Project— General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board on the following
projects:

| e
et



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
September 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

(1) Caltrans Merritt Street Beautification Project - Per General Manger Eric Tynan, this project is
on hold right now, the work is supposed to be done in 2024. Castroville CSD has located the laterals
that we want to replace, which wouid be ideal to do during the Caltrans Merritt Street Beautification
Project. A line item has been put together to put these laterals out to bid. However depending on the
length of the lateral, will determine the cost of the project. Once the estimate is ready, he will bring it
before the Board to put it out to bid. Castroville CSD will only provide maintenance of lighting and
grafiiti abatement for this project. At a previous board meeting, a Cooperative Agreement was signed
and Caltrans will raise the valves and manholes at their cost for this project. Caltrans will also be
upgrading the lighting to a historical look. There might also be some hydrants moved at their cost,
which is great for the District. NCRPD has agreed to provide the landscaping for this project. Caltrans
should complete this project in 2024 if they are not held up by PG&E.

(2) Pedestrian Bridge Enhancement/improvement Project — There are no current updates on this
project. Per General Manger Eric Tynan, as mentioned before, the Board approved the Pedestrian
Overpass Maintenance “Landscape” Agreement for this project at a previous board meeting. CSD will
take care of the solar lighting on the pedestrian bridge, mural maintenance and graffiti abatement. For
this project, Caltrans is planning to put a little parklet on either side of the pedestrian overpass.
NCRPD will be taking the responsibility for the landscaping and the parklet, which is the agreement
they will sign with Caltrans.

(3) Castroville Boulevard Roundabout Project — Currently, this project is being held up by Pacific
Gas and Electric (PG&E). Per General Manager Eric Tynan, as mentioned at a prior board mesting,
the deadline for this project has been extended for one year. Caitrans needs to work with PG&E to
move this project forward. Caltrans will cover the work for the Castroville Boulevard Roundabout
Project 100% and CCSD 0% because of California S & HC 703. He had previously informed Caltrans
that they are in Castrovilie CSD easement and the District will not be moving its pipe. Caltrans will
have to incase it place and protect it and they seem to be okay with that. This project will start in 2028.

Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and Castroville
Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the
Board on the following projects:

The Washington Bypass Sewer Project (Action Plan as of September 11, 2023 and additional
information can be viewed on pages 5§4-56 of this board packet) — Per General Manager Eric Tynan,
easement acquisition work is advancing and property owners affected are Sal Alvarez and Qcean Mist.
He is scheduled to meet with Sal Alvarez tomorrow to discuss the easement as will be contacting Chris
Drew with Ocean Mist to schedule a meeting. President Cosme Padilla alsc mentioned to him that he
wants to attend this meeting with Ocean Mist to discuss the easement. Mentioned at last month’s board
meeting, MNS Engineers sent a letter along with the encroachment permit application to Caltrans
regarding notification to perform construction for a new 24" sewer bypass in the community of Castroville
in unincorporated Monterey County, California — Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Project.
Castroville CSD will construct approximately 1,350 linear feet of 24" trunk sewer bypass from the
intersection of Washington St. and Merrit St., then across the undeveloped areas and beneath Route 1
to the Monterey One Water station pump located at the south end of Watsonville Road. Approximately
450 feet of the proposed sewer line will be in the Caltrans right-of-way. As mentioned prior, the coastal
development permitting is on hold pending land acquisition and Caltrans encroachment permitting. A
draft application package has been submitted to MNS and the District for review. Right-of-way acquisition
consultant has been contracted to initiate land acquisition for the agricultural field and trailer park.
Caltrans encroachment permitting is being initiated. MNS is currently preparing legal descriptions and
plat maps for temporary and permanent easements. Also, jurisdictional permitting associated with
crossing the agricultural ditch is being initiated. Castroville CSD applied for the $3.5 million grant for this
project and the State is saying Castroville CSD is good to go for this grant once the environmental review
is completed. Castroville CSD approved the environmental proposal from MNS Engineers for this
project, which is complete. The District has applied for a grant for finishing the design and construction,



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
September 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

California Housing Community Development, Infill Infrastructure Grant. In addition, State Water
Resources Control Board, SRF set aside for small disadvantaged communities, “The Small Community
Clean Water Waste Water Funding Program.” The proposal for Professional Engineering and
Constructions Management Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Final Design and

Construction (not to exceed $498,141) is contingent on award of grant to Castroville CSD. The Board
approved at the September 19, 2023 board meeting MNS Engineers proposals for Professional
Engineering Services-Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Regulatory Permitting Support ($19,622)
and Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Right-of-Way Acquisition ($81,610) total $101,232.

Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project (Action Plan as of September 11, 2023
and additional information can be viewed on pages 57-63 of this board packet) — Following
completion of a site visit by the Project arborist and subsequent coordination with the County of
Monterey, it was determined that the trees to be removed are not of special status and do not require a
permit to be obtained. CWSRF Grant application package is wrapping up and MNS plans to submit it
this month. The land acquisition of Lift Station 1 is pending LAFCO annexation. LAFCO application is in
progress by Castroville CSD. MNS/Rincon prepared a CEQA exemption in support of the annexation.
Furthermore, California Coastal Commission is requiring a jurisdictional delineation and Kake and
Streambed Alteration (LSA) notification for work on the Elkhorn Slough Bridge, which MNS/Rincon are
preparing an amendment to add this work to the Project Scope. As mentioned prior, Ortega (FINEPRO,
LLC (seller) approved the sale for the easement for $10,000 in Moss Landing and the District is still
working on finalizing the sale of the easement pending LAFCO approval, which is required before
acquiring the property. However, the seller is aware it is helpful to the LAFCO process to get a signed
easement deed and Right of Way Agreement which is held in escrow and not recorded until the LAFCO
process is completed, and the sewer project is authorized and the seller authorized for sewer hook-up.
An escrow agreement would be needed for this process. Also discussed prior, General Manager Eric
Tynan reported to the Board that the pipeline under the bridge is still under the mitigated negative
declaration and without the bike bridge being built by the County, Castroville CSD will have to do it on
their own and build under the existing structure, which is right over the Elkhorn Slough, Marine Sanctuary
and Harbor. For this project, MNS is to prepare a construction application following the 60% completion.
The Board had approved a proposal with MNS Engineers to provide professional engineering services
for the Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project $462,722 in 2021. General Manager
Eric Tynan had previously approved Amendment No.1 for this project for an additional $14,520 for the
arborist and at the September 19, 2023 board meeting the Board approved Amendment No. 2 for
$59,104 as costs have increased due to plans specifications changing due to the County not building
the bridge noted above.

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank (Action Plan as of September 11, 2023 and
additional information can be viewed on pages 64-66 of this board packet) — The Board just
approved grant writing services, fee proposal from MNS Engineers for Bureau of Reclamation
WaterSMART: Drought Resiliency Projects, not to exceed $29,415. As mentioned prior, construction
funding is pending to move the project forward. The hydrogeologic approach was discussed with Mike
Burke the hydrologist with Pueblo who will advance the well contract documents to nearly bid ready, to
be finalized and advertised upon securing project construction funding. In addition, MNS has substantial
funds remaining in the budget ($60k), which MNS will review if these remaining funds can be used for
applying for construction funding for the project. The 30% design has been completed as of May 2022.
The 60% design has been completed on the application for the construction. The District is still working
on getting grant funds for the construction of the deep weli and CEQA is complete.

Desalter at Well Three (Update can be viewed on page 67 of this board packet) - Per General
Manager Eric Tynan, Maggiora Brothers Drilling was still not able investigate and video the well as the
pump is still on it. Castroville CSD needs a good valuation of Well No. 3. General Manager Eric Tynan
is recommending to investigate the condition of well casing and perforations to evaluate use as brackish
water supply for RO treatment and consider an appropriate response. There are alternatives to consider
to mitigate the seawater intrusion of Well #3 by having the well investigated using a video. In addition



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
September 18, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

the Well No. 3 Desalination Facility would provide the SVBGSA with critical information on water quality,
treatment efficiency and performance, and sea water intrusion extraction barrier and brackish treatment
project as a potential regional solution. As mentioned prior, MNS acknowledges the initial grant was not
completed satisfactorily, and is in the process of preparing an additional grant application at no charge
to the District. Greg Jaquez with MNS Engineers to provide documentation of cost offset for no-cost
grant application to compensate for failed prior grant application.

The Overhead Sign at Highway 183:. Per General Manager Eric Tynan he sent a strong email to
Caltrans for Caltrans’ structural engineers to approve the plans/permits. Signs by Van is waiting to order
the steel, (which will take 12 weeks to arrive) until the plans are approved by Caltrans. This project will
probably not be completed until March 2024. As mentioned prior, the traffic study and encroachment
permit have been submitted to Monterey County Public Works. The project was supposed to be done by
June 30, 2023 but Caltrans could not come to an agreement as to where the poles should be located
but have finally come to a consensus. The funds have been sequestered for this project by Caltrans and
reimbursement can still be expected. The Board approved the Cooperative Agreement and Maintenance
Agreement with Caltrans for the Overhead Sign in October 2022. The State has also requested a traffic
control plan and a storm water controt plan which was prepared by MNS Engineers and sent to the state.
MNS will be handling the administration for this project. Resolution No.2022-14, Engaging Signs By Van
for the Design, Fabrication, and Installation of the Castroville Landmark Sign was approved. MNS to
continue working with Signs By Van and draft a Project Management Professional (PMP), contract,
encroachment permit. Castroville CSD received a check from Caltrans in the amount of $127,955.28
February 2, 2023 and $17,580 May 24, 2023. The original placement of the post, will remain in the same
spot as long as Castroville CSD Engineers say it is safe. Previously, Caltrans was telling Signs By Van
where to put them and the locations that they want has a lot of underground utilities.

Current grants awarded are the Clean Water Small Communities Planning Grant ($500,000) with State
Waterboards for administration, preliminary engineering report, plans and specs for sewer in Moss
Landing, project assigned to MNS Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant ($395,000) is with DWR
for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA agreement. The DAC
involvement Programs amount $61,807 with DWR is for the design of the Washington Sewer Bypass for
Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS Engineers. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer
system improvements, Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water supply improvements
and Castroville wastewater improvements.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — Vice President Ron Stefani stated that M1W
is still working hard to get the M1W rate payers to support putting the charges on the property tax bill.
M1W is still getting a lot of opposition on wanting to do this. M1W will be doing community outreach
and one is scheduled to be done in Castroville. As mentioned last month, M1W sent out a package
to all the M1W rate payers to explain the switch they want to make from bi-monthly bills to putting the
charges on the property tax bill instead. In his opinion, M1W has done a great job, getting the word
out to the rate payers.

Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting —Vice
President Ron Stefani tumed it over to General Manager Eric Tynan since he attended the 180’400
Aquifer Advisory Committee meeting. Per General Manager Eric Tynan at this meeting, there were at
least thirty participants and the big conversation was “Demand Management”. Several of those who
aftended the meeting seemed to have a different understanding of what they felt “Demand
Management” meant. In his opinion, “Demand Management” is when the farmers need to schedule
delivery of water to their property and not to over subscribe the system. Per Vice President Ron Stefani
he thought it referred to water allocation.



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
September 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
Page 7

Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — None to report at this time,
other than General Manager informed the Board that he had attend the CSDA conference in
Monterey, which he enjoyed and had a great speaker. He listed a summary of the classes he
attended. Vice President Ron Stefan was not able to attend to due to a personal emergency,
however, CSDA did provide the District with a refund less the processing fee for his conference fees ,
which was appreciated.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2.  Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.L.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST - August 2023. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Greg MacMillan to
pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla

There being no further business, a motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Greg MacMillan to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: MacMillan, Stefani, Oania and Cochran
NOES: V] Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Padilla

The meeting adjourned at 5:22 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

i?espectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Ron Stefani
Secretary to the Board Vice President

{0



CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

October 3, 2023

Amy Woodrow

Senior Hydrologist

Monterey County Water Resources Agency
P.0. Box 930

Salinas, CA 93902

Re: Support for the Monterey County Water Resources Agency’s Nacimiento and San Antonio

Watersheds Weather Modification Project: WaterSMART Planning and Project Design Grant for
FY 2023

Dear Ms. Woodrow,

On behalf of the Castroville Community Services District, we are pleased to support the Monterey County Water
Resources Agency’s proposal for the Nacimiento and San Antonio Watersheds Weather Modification Project {NSW-
WMP). As the water providing for the community of Castroville and an active member of the SVGWB- GSA
representing the disadvantaged community in North Monterey County, we support this effort to scientifically
evaluate the potential for additional water sources and engage with the community in pursuit of solutions to the
continued chailenges of drought conditions and water supply issues.

Monterey County Water Resources Agency (MCWRA) is proposing to conduct public engagement along with
hydrologic and environmental analyses to review options for a weather modification project. The purpose of a
weather modification project is to augment natural precipitation in the watersheds that drain into Nacimiento
Reservoir and San Antonio Reservoir to provide additional inflow to both reservoirs,

Every ten years, the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) publishes U.S. Climate Normalcy
which are a 30-year average of conditions, including temperature and precipitation, that can help demonstrate
changes in climate over time. The most recent data, which covers a 30-year period from 1990 to 2020, shows
much warmer than average temperatures for the western United States and a 5-10% in average annual
precipitation when compared to the 20™-century average.

Despite events in January 2023 that brought large quantities of precipitation to Monterey County, the area has
experienced multiple consecutive dry years in the recent past. A weather modification program could allow
MCWRA to maximize precipitation from storms when they do occur and increase the amount of inflow to

Nacimiento and San Antonio Reservoirs, allowing for storage of water that can be sustainably managed during
times of drought.

B



o

Based on a preliminary feasibility study, a 5-month long cloud seeding program in the target area could yield an
additional 9% to 17% increase in precipitation for the two watersheds. The proposed NSW-WMP would include
refinement of the hydrologic analysis in the preliminary feasibility study, an environmental analysis of a proposed
project, evaluation of alternative solutions, and a public outreach and engagement campaign.

A weather modification project resulting from the proposed NSW-WMP could have a direct positive effect
throughout the Salinas Valley in Monterey County and the northern area of San Luis Obispo County. Maximizing
the amount of stored water in the reservoirs increases the amount of water that could be available when needed
to support groundwater recharge in the Salinas Valley Groundwater Basin, which benefits Disadvantaged
Communities along the Salinas River and provides resources for fish and wildlife habitat and migration, including
for the threatened South-Central California Coast Steelhead. An increase in available water for diversion at the
Salinas River Diversion Facility could decrease groundwater pumping in the coastal portion of the Salinas Valley
Groundwater Basin that is impaired by seawater intrusion, in turn slowing the advance of seawater intrusion
which impairs the drinking water supplies of the disadvantaged communities around Salinas and Castroville.

| understand that the NSW-WMP project will identify and engage stakeholders, evaluate costs of and alternatives
to a weather modification project, and accomplish multiple technical and environmental scoping and planning
activities. | fully support this effort and look forward to participating and providing my perspective while exploring
a weather modification project and the resulting Water Strategy document.

Sinceraly, : et e
/“7;;5.;*#
=L Eric Tynan

General Manager

12



1112 1 Street, Suite 300
Sacramento, California 95814-2865

N\
SDRMA T916-231-4141 or 800-537-7790 » F916-231-4111

SFECEAL DESTRICT RISE MANAGEAMINT AUTIORITY Maximizing Protection. Minimizing Risk. = www.sdrma.org

September 21, 2023

Mr. Ron Stefani

Board Member

Castroville Community Services District
Post Office Box 1065

Castroville, California 95012-1065

Re: No Paid Workers’ Compensation Claims in 2022-23
Dear Mr. Stefani,

This letter is to formally acknowledge the dedicated efforts of the Castroville Community Services
District’s Governing Body, management and staff towards proactive loss prevention and workplace
safety. Your agency’s efforts have resulted in no “paid” workers’ compensation claims for program year
2022-23. A "paid" claim for the purposes of this recognition represents the first payment on an open
claim during the prior program year. This is a great accomplishment!

In addition to this annual recognition, members with no “paid” claims during 2022-23 earned one credit
incentive point {(CIP} thereby reducing their annual contribution amount. Also, members without claims
receive a lower “experience modification factor” {EMOD), which also reduces their annual contribution
amount.

As SDRMA is dedicated to serving its members and preventing claims, we would appreciate your agency
taking a moment and sharing with us what made your District successful in preventing work-related
injuries. Our goal is to incorporate your successful ideas and suggestions into our loss prevention
programs to benefit all members of SDRMA. Please forward any ideas or suggestions to us at

memberplus@sdrma.org.

On behalf of the SDRMA Board of Directors and staff, it is my privilege to congratulate the Governing
Body, management, and staff for their commitment to proactive loss prevention and safety in the
waorkplace.

Sincerely,
Special District Risk Management Authority

::_'.'_'_?'/)/ j‘j “?"‘b ?“?ﬁﬂ =
Sandy A. Seifert-Raffelson, President
Board of Directors

A proud California Special Districts California Special Districts Association CSDA Finance Corporation
Allfance partner. 1112 1 Street, Suite 200 1112 [ Street, Suite 200 - 1 3
Sacramento, California 95814-2865 Sacramento, California 95814.2865

T877-924-C5DA (2732) = F916-442-7889 T 877-924-C5DA (2732) = F 916-442-7889



MONTEREY - With less than a week before the Monterey Peninsula water district will
publicly unveil its strategy Tuesday to acquire California American Water Co., the
water retailer launched an aggressive marketing campaign aimed at swaying customer
opinion in its favor. But two can play that game.

Within days of Cal Am sending out flyers to its customers listing a half-dozen reasons
why a takeover of the investor-owned utility is bad idea, the Monterey Peninsula
Water Management District sent out its own flyer dispelling the claims made by Cal
Am.

For example, Cal Am claims the district's efforts to acquire most of its assets has cost
customers “millions of dollars.” The exact figure is in the neighborhood of $2.7 million.
Critics of Cal Am are quick to point out that in terms of cost, the corporate retailer
charges some of the highest rates in the country.

Food and Water Watch, a Washington D.C.-based nonprofit focused on corporate and
government accountability relating to food and water, found in 2017 that Cal Am's
Monterey division had the highest water rates in the country. Its data showed a
consumer cost increase of 68% between 2015 and 2017.

“And the rates increased another 50% over the past four years,” said Melodie
Chrislock, the founding director of Public Water Now, the Monterey nonprofit behind
the 2018 passage of Measure J, the voter-approved initiative that mandated the public
takeover of Cal Am's Monterey Peninsula's assets.

The district has come out saying that costs have increased because Cal Am has “sued
twice and has caused additional nuisance studies."

Josh Stratton, a Cal Am spokesman, said Wednesday that Cal Am stands by its
statements and the company stands by its record of providing reliable water service to
our customers.

“We want to impress upon the community the importance of stopping this eminent
domain power grab immediately. In the end, the (water district) campaign will amount
to nothing but millions of dollars of added costs passed on to ratepayers,” Stratton
said. “They aiready account for roughly 20% of surcharges on our water bills, We don't
need even more from them. *

Cal Am'’s flyer also notes that the water district’s takeover “has been proven infeasible
by the independent and state-mandated Local Agency Formation Commission of
Monterey County (LAFCQ)."

But the district points out that while the LAFCO board voted against the takeover,
LAFCO's own staff found the acquisition feasible and recommended approval to its

board. LAFCO’s own independent consultant, Berkson Associates also found the
acquisition feasible.

Another significant point about LAFCQO is that it's being sued over its board's vote. The
lawsuit is being heard in Monterey County Superior Court. Judge Thomas Wills could

14



render a decision as early as this month. The suit alleges that LAFCO commissioners
violated state law in the way in which they voted against the takeover.

The law — Cortese Knox Hertzberg Act - requires LAFCO commissioners to represent
the interests of the public as a whole and not solely the interests of the appointing
authority, such as special districts. Several commissioners during a December 2021
meeting cited impacts to the districts who appointed them as the reason they voted
against the water district.

“Cal Am'’s reliance on LAFCO's baseless decision is ludicrous,” Chrislock said. “LAFCO's
own consultant, hired at the public's expense, concluded the buyout was feasible. But
five LAFCO commissioners voted to block the buyout anyway.”

Cal Am further attacked the water district when it states that the district will need to
issue in the neighborhood of $500 miillion in bonds to cover the cost of the acquisition.
It would be the largest bond issue in the county's history, Cal Am notes.

But the district responded with a bit of a “what’s the point?” reaction. “Large bond
issues for public projects are not unusual. There have been 180 bond issues over $500
million in California in the past 10 years,” the district said.

Dave Stoldt, the general manager of the water district, said that Tuesday's meeting will
begin with comments from water district chair Mary Adams. She will then turn it over
to Doug Dennington of Rutan & Tucker LLP, the consultant hired by the water district,
who will explain the procedures involved in a takeover - called a condemnation or
resolution of necessity.

After that, the board of directors will begin debating the resolution, starting with
comments from Cal Am and the public before they themselves will comment and vote
on the resolution.

The meeting is scheduled to begin at 5:30 p.m. at the Irvine Auditorium at the
Middlebury Institute of International Studies located at 499 Pierce St. in Monterey.
The meeting can also be viewed via Zoom at https://mpwmd-
net.zoom.us/j/89473928043?pwd=dIpsSFc3YIRQOUVZNUS5RckJWNkVvZz09 or
viewers can join at: https://zoom.us/ with a Webinar ID: 894 7392 8043 and a
passcode: 10102023.



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Oct. 3, 2023

, Salinas Valley Basin

Groundwater Susmainability Agency

Contact:

Piret Harmon, General Manager
Phone: (831) 471-7518

Email: harmonp@svbgsa.org

State awards $10M to Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency
for groundwater monitoring, outreach

Funding will support four groundwater subbasins in Monterey County

SALINAS, Calif. -— The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) has awarded more than $10 million
in funding to the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) through the Sustainable
Groundwater Management (SGM) Grant Program to support implementation of SVBGSA's state-mandated
groundwater sustainability plans in four subbasins in the region.

This award is part of a $187 million program that funds 103 activities in 32 groundwater basins across
California. These efforts support and advance local sustainable groundwater management.

The $10,393,900 grant will fund various regulatory activities such as groundwater data collection, groundwater
model enhancement and community engagement and outreach within four of the six subbasins the SVBGSA
manages:

Langley Area Subbasin: Overlaying Prunedale, this subbasin includes 17,600 acres of land.
Eastside Subbasin: Sitting east of Highway 101, this subbasin stretches across 57,500 acres and is
mostly agricultural land. i inciudes parts of Salinas and Gonzales.

« Forebay Subbasin: This subbasin is made up of 94,000 acres of mostly agricultural land. It includes
Soledad and Greenfield.

* Upper Valley Subbasin: Covering King City and San Lucas, this subbasin stretches down past the
Monterey County border into San Luis Obispo County. It contains 237,670 acres of land, most of which
is designated agricultural.

Utilizing the state grant, SVBGSA is planning to install new monitoring wells and conduct tests to gather more
information about the specific characteristics of the aquifers, concentrating on the areas where groundwater
monitoring is lacking.

The funding also supports expansion and enhancement of groundwater extraction monitoring and well
registration, which are necessary actions to understand, model and manage the Salinas Valley Basin.

Activities focused on expanding interested party outreach and engagement will also be funded by the grant.

“Our goal with public engagement funded by this state grant is to build on our existing communication efforts
and improve the outreach to undermrepresented communities,” said Piret Harmon, General Manager of the
SVBGSA. “We want to increase awareness about the condition of our community's groundwater supply, as
well as share information about what SVBGSA is doing and what specific actions can be taken to increase
water reliability.”

A core responsibility of the SVBGSA is to develop groundwater sustainability plans by 2022 and carry out the
implementation of those plans with a goal to achieve groundwater sustainability in all six subbasins in the
Salinas Valley by 2042.



The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act was signed into law in 2014 in response to a scientific
understanding that groundwater in California is being used faster than it's being replenished. The act requires
designated groundwater basins to form a public agency to develop a groundwater management plan and
implement actions that will help local subbasins reach or maintain groundwater sustainability. The Salinas
Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency was created in 2017.

About the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency

The SVBGSA was formed to develop comprehensive Groundwater Sustainability Plans and implement the
plans to achieve groundwater sustainability by 2042, as required by the State of Califonia. The Agency's 11-
member Board is comprised of stakeholders who represent diverse interests from across the Salinas Valiey.
Learn more at www.svbgsa.org and on Facebook and Instagram.

i



O

15119 $3NALFS AIUNLWILIDY H{AD:5E]
Apryg AniQesea y
13435 WAWDDBAIE S{H 100
ui-a1} pasodold - MatA ueld

T 2undiy
ARVNIWN3Yd
1 0o0s
—— p— — ure|y 31103990 Y01
{ W JALieusalpy
L]

| Buunp paiedusanu aq ay saurun }l
1310 pue uirw: Aaeid | o Juiisiead =,

3poK
IRACIPAL UL ION SUIBEY ADABIL) =

uauets 34
ofoy asow :

SURYY ANABID) [3POK DANEIRAH  —
SUIP] 80104 ==
sadig
SUDREIS ] B
a)04uey

pusfiay




e ey

"IN SNOND DHMYIINCONT

1INV

¢

12 43 Q 302 GBE dbur o) Bpssapiey

T e ]

UL-ar| PALCEGL] - MA 014

MNEDA 197 PALMSEE 3.3M YT SAGTLINIY 10) SUOLIANA DY) SINNQ VY WO PAICIIAA 214 PUR 3RO T A TULINE 3533040 341 00 DFSRG I8 n;0H S:ul Lt US0s CRA0E Ar bt SudeeA]

_ ¢ aunfiy _ BTG
| N [ 17— P — - o
| UZh s amimun 5| = ssigneAg I = A0 1k HEL 197 ST 1y LLE e ATIERG
m UE & T ury LBt = Fuy = S Unt UEEDL: raZury L=ty
N STLHNYD #ovms 2 Loasng 2 Lemuny B Lo duny LAF oLy
|
i
1
1
1
- i
YEIAIYNER Y S
A .
saseyd u? sap 1arbysgn
FULNP F3YI34 3q £ FI>{jL03 AF1an 115319
{34 B 339) HYOID IL L0 LMDYT 10U b by a —— H
LuoadFs syl ILoe Wi ALARIO 5 Buasa ] e o | _
!
4 prutyy .
up-) paiodaid
'
UHEIZO 0 » oS %Y TG 0= 90015 WY rr00 0 xS h
90 = SR s ZBT & = howay SN FRr 7 = froopa £ BE5 2w FROmA
NE 4912 = by L 91 421 a w:Bud] HI5E nE = tiag .
wa pGy £ w0t ol £00 $€1 & M4 WD BIE D32 w Mol usth giZ £y 7 = MEy o
1o oy 2710 sy 112 9mpucy 12 wPy .
a2 YENy ToH t

SuURID Y MOy LEE 188 Y730 LNORPNG AIFWSN | I PIRET 1 IO ST U UMOLS (D] Su 20013 MNRIAY PUY LMD Sy 4
A 12500100 § 83 oL

wapurd et ankyou ey i




Eric Txnan

Subject: FW: homeless encampment despoiling Eq pond on Ocean Mist Parkway
Attachments: Resized_20230920_090639 jpeg; Resized_20230920_090544.jpeq; text.000002.txt

From: Eric Tynan <eric@castrovillecsd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 1:15 PM

To: Young, Tammy x3841 <YoungT@co.monterey.ca.us>

Subject: FW: homeless encampment despoiling Eq pond on Ocean Mist Parkway

Hi Officer Young,

We have a homeless encampment on one of our storm drain ponds that is getting out of hand,

They are excavating the berm to fillin the ponds and causing a serious health issue .since they have no sanitary system
| tried County Health and they sent me to Code enforcement who said it the Sherriff's dept issue.

Do you know who should/could deal with this problem

I need to have the pond excavated before the rains come and can't do it with folks camping in the way.

Your thoughts and any assistance most welcome

All the best
£ric

1 Eric Tynan

General Manager
Castroville CSD
11499 Geil Street
Castroville, CA. 95012
Off. 831.633.2560

From: Eric Tynan <eric@castrovillecsd.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 8:00 AM

To: 'greyl@co.monterey.ca.us' <greyl@co.monterey.ca.us>

Cc: 'Church, Glenn' <ChurchG@co.monterey.ca.us>; 'Van-Horn, Roger 755-4763' <vanhornrw®co.manterey.ca.us>
Subject: FW: homeless encampment despoiling Eq pond on Ocean Mist Parkway

Hi Supervisor and all,

Recently we discovered an homeless encampment @ out EQ pond At the end of OceanMist Pkwy.

The place looks and smells like hell, they are right next to a body of water that drains through farm fields and along
residences on Del Monte Ave then into the Moss Landing Harbor and the National Marine Sanctuary.

The place looks and smells like hell and they have excavated the hillside into the pond. Itself thus removing the ponds
effectiveness to mitigate storm events and water quality concerns.

No one was around when | checked the site but its right next to productive farmland and Ocean Mist would like
someone to do something about it.

Any suggestions/help would be much appreciated

Eric

I Eric Tynan
General Manager



t:- r_"\_.- ’







TO:

ES RS S way Y

From the desk of
P nara l\f

CCSD Board of Directors

DATE: October 17, 2023

RE:  Consider moving forward with Emergency Well #6 Project
with or without grant funding
RECOMMENDATION;:

Approve the General Manager initiating preparing the documents to permit and drill
Well #6 on Commercial property.

After discussion with Martin Feeny and Micheal Burk over concerns that waiting for
grant funding to drill Well 6 would be unwise for the following reasons;

The projected cost to drill the well has gone from $1.425 to $2 million dollars
The Chloride contour is within 1800  of all the District wells and possibly
much closer.

If the District started now, it would have more time to consider whatever
treatment needed to meet DWR regs

[f the District start now, it should get a better proposal from drillers by giving
the driller some flexibility in scheduling the work

[t's been 3 years and it will probably take at least another year and a half to
drill this well, the cost will continue to rise and may negate any grant funding,,
Finally, if seawater intrusion claims anther well it would be hard to address
to the community why a Deep well was not moved forward more quickly

SUMMARY:

Castroville CSD needs to plan for the next water shortage, be it a drought or well
intruded by seawater.

Recommendation :

The Board to approve an RFP for a Deep well @ site 4 while continuing to reach out
for grant funding .



o2

(S# TIBM) JBSUI = G TITIM = p# TIIMe= == ¢ TIIMell=  Zi# TITM e

0'0dL-

”“|.....|.|.-L... e _ s 0°00lL-

0°08-

._. \_

&

|
F

ool 14

N

oov-

e —

0'oe-

. . g - 13IAT1 VIS
£2-ONY £2 NVl gz ony ¢a NV tcony LE NYT 0z 2nv QZ Nvr

£202-0202 ST3IA3T 1T7IM FTTACYULSYD



Action Plan

OMNS

811 El Capitan Way #130, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Castroville Community Services District

Meeting Attendees:
Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Nick Panofsky

Washington Bypass

Meeting: October 9, 2023

Ph. {805) 787-0326

design, permitting, construction

environmental mitigation, and CM, etc.

Caltrans encroachment, as they are
already contracted.

Topic Action Item Responsible Status/Date
State Water Resources Control State requested full application MNS - GJ Completed
Board, SRF set aside for small, for $3.5M projects. luly 2022
disadvantaged communities. Small
Community Clean Water, Waste Once environmental and land Target January
Water Funding Program acquisition is completed, MNS will 2024 for final
complete the application for the next grant
phase. information
submittal
MNS to update the engineering report
submitted with the grant application.
Land Acquisition Appraisals drafted. Currently revising MNS/ARWS Target
the appraisal for the mobile home park Completion by
to reduce valued based on overlap with End of January,
existing easement. MNS subconsultant 2024 or sooner
ARWS preparing offer paperwork.
Caltrans Encraachment Permit MNS Submitted Caltrans encroachment | MNS/ET Submitted to
Permit application. Caltrans 8/7/23
Caltrans is doing an improvement
project on Merritt Street. District to
provide draft plans to MNS for project
coordination.
MNS provided a proposal for final Revise to remove land acquisition and NP MNS to revise

and resubmit in
2024 after land
acquisition is
complete and
CDP application
submitted.

mnsengineers.com

TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAL

25



Castroville Community Services District
Page 2 of 2

Native American Monitoring Interested tribe has been unresponsive. | District/MNS
Need contact for local monitor. Eric
provided contact for local tribe contact.
Marion Carbonne (831)917-6225. MNS
will contact in 2024 as part of final
design and construction propaosal.
CEQA Compliance Complete N/A N/A
Coastal Development Permit Draft Permit with District and MNS for MNS/District Draft Application
review. Prior to submittal, easements for review provided for
and Caltrans encroachment permit review on 3/10.
required. To be submitted
fallowing
easement
acquisitions and
Caltrans
permitting
Permits are required due to MNS is coordinating with Rincon to MNS/Rincon In process.
jurisdictional wetlands in agricultural obtain these permits. Anticipated to be
ditch. Two permits are required from complete by
Federal Agencies. February 2024,

Next Meeting: TBD

mnsengineers.com

TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAL




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Moss Landing Sewer
Meeting: October 9, 2023

Meeting Attendees: )
Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Nick Panofsky

OMNS

811 El Capitan Way #130, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Ph. (805) 787-0326

Coastal Development Permit Application.

requiring a jurisdictional

Description Action item Responsible Status/Date
Grant Project Elements Discussion, project Information NA NA
admin, per, 30%, 60% ROW, environ, $500k
CEQA District Approved ET Compteted
January 2023
Construction Grant Application for CWSRF is Grant application in process. MNS | MNS - G} Target
part of the grant. to research if current costs over November 2023
the planning grant amount can be for submittal
reimbursed by the CWSRF grant.
Coastal Commission requiring Jurisdictional Additional work being funded NP Completed
Delineation and Lake and Streambed with remaining unused budget March 2023
Alternation Notification. for arborist report.
CDP Permit Coordination Requires Coordination with MNS/ET For discussion
County and Caltrans to
demonstrate no project conflicts.
Eric to contact Caltrans to
determine if an abbreviated route
can be considered.
District LAFCO amendment to add adjacent ET to prepare application with ET June 2023
parce! into the District. This process is required | LAFCO and Health Department
prior to District acquiring the property. Letter.
CEQA needed for annexation.
Rincon prepared CEQA exemption
with unused funds from arborists
report.
MNS/Rincon are working to prepare the California Coastal Commission is MNS/Rincon September 2023

T T — TR

mnsengineers.com

TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAL



Castroville Community Services District
Page 2 of 2

delineation and Lake and
Streambed Alteration (LSA)
notification for work on the
Elkhorn Slough Bridge.
MNS/Rincon preparing an
amendment to add this work to
the Project Scope. Some or all of
this cost will be offset by the
previously authorized remaining
arborist repart budget.

Start date of ROW acquisition, Lift Station One,
easement. Pump Station Four, no easement
needed, in public ROW.

Pending LAFCO approval and
agreement with landowner to
provide wastewater service,

District and Landowner attorneys
discussing agreement for service.

Note, when easement is filed at
the County, it will be a no-cost
filing as CCSD is a public agency.

Ongoing

LAFCO Application

District to make motion for
approval of CEQA document
when received from Rincon, and
motion to submit LAFCO
application.

August, 2023

Next Meeting: TBD

mnsengineers.com

TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAL

28



Action Plan

o MN%

811 El Capitan Way #130, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Ph. (805) 787-0326

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project
Meeting: October 9, 2023

Meeting Attendees:
Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engingers, Inc.

Prepared By: Nick Panofsky

for project construction through
the Bureau of Reclamation.

Topic Action ltem Responsible Status/Date
Project Elements Discussion, IRWM Grant, Information NA NA
$270k for Design/Env/ $125K Const phase,
Water Resources Agency, Alex Henson is
lead for Grant. CCSD is a sub-recipient
Planning / Design / Engineering / Information NA NA
Environmental Documentation, 30% design
document and Design Build document.
ROW Acquisition ET Completed
March 2023
Quarter Monitoring Report preparation Report Submitted Ongoing Ongoing
CEQA Compliance Complete ET Completed
March 2023
Project Implementation: A decision was made to complete | MNS / ET April 2023
work in sequential order of drill
well first then build the treatment
phase as Design Build.
Due to funding timelines, and
project implementation timelines,
the project could be accelerated
by one year or more if the District
advances well construction ahead
of receiving external funding.
District to consider advancing
well drilling project using District
reserves, partially supplemented
with grant funds.
Grant funding MNS Preparing Grant Application | MNS Target submittal

date: End of
October 2023

e BRI
mnsengineers.com

TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAL

29



Page 2 of 2

Procurement Documents for the Well #6
project.

District to review draft
procurement documents once
construction funding is secured.,
Plan to construct the well as
design-hid-build, and remaining
project as design-build.

18D

Project Monitoring Plan

MNS submitted a draft PMP.
Comments were received. The
PMP was revised and resubmitted
to the State.

MNS - NP

August 9, 2023

Next Meeting: TBD

P ——E et

mnsengineers.com

TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / FEDERAL / GOVERNMENT SERVICES

30



TO:
DATE: October 17,2023

RE:

WA e V] |L

J. Eric Tynan ~ General Manager

CCSD Board of Directors

Consider options for completing Landmark Archway sign

RECOMMENDATION;

Approve the General Manager implementing a final installation for Landmark Sign
or give the signs to CalTrans and let them finish it.

After many meetings and submittals, the District has made little progress with
CalTrans in moving forward with the Sign install.

Initially, Caltrans assured us this would be quick project and CalTrans approved
$444,000 to pay for it.

We started this process in 2019 and it was to be completed by July 2023...It seems
despite the District’s attempt to move this project forward Caltrans continues to
obfuscate any clear path forward.

For Example:

1]

Documents they were provided 2020-2021, such as the Traffic and Storm
drain plans, they are just now commenting on and just now requiring
additional information.

Permits we have with the county are about to expire and will need to be re-
applied for

Structural plans and requirements that should have /could have been
resolved long ago are just now being requested.

It seems a never-ending circle of requests for additional info for aspects that
could have/should have been reviewed and resolved long ago

We are still trying to get the permits from Caltrans for the demo and install
but it gets to be a “chicken-and-egg” scenario where the need more/
additional data before they can move forward and when it is provided, they
require additional data.

In spite, of being one of the first issues to be addressed, was the location of the
support posts, to date no concise decision has been made, as to what and
where CalTrans would accept in order to issue the necessary permits

-31



At this point CalTrans suggests the sign be taken down and then decide how and
where they will be installed.

When asked if they guaranteed the sign would be reinstalled and any additional cost
to meet CalTrans requirements would be covered I was told there were no
additional funds.

SUMMARY:

Castroville CSD has done its best to collaborate with CalTrans to resolve the issues
to keep the project on track

At the end of the day, in spite of our best efforts and hundreds our hours, a sign that
was due to be installed in July 2023 will now be lucky to final in April 2024.

The signs have been done and sitting in storage for well over a year.

At this point I feel we have made little progress with only more intransience to
follow.

Recommendation:

Confer with District Counsel on options to approve cancelling the agreement and
giving the signs to CalTrans to figure out how, where and (if) the signs are installed
unless a confirmed date has been established for the Landmark Sign Project’s
completion along with any additional funds required to meet Caltrans specifications

[ would suggest April 1st 2024 as the “Drop Dead” for sign final
Respectfully submitted

J. E. TYNAN

2]

=32



State of California Department of Transportation

05-1P540 Progress Meeting Notes

Meeting Date: Wednesday October 4, 2023
Meeting Time: 12:00 — 1:00PM
Meeting Location: Web-ex
EA & ID: 05-1P540/0522000079
Subject: Castroville Arch
Project Location: 05-MON-183-9.46/9.46
Attendees
¢ Jackson Ho, Project Manager; Caltrans
¢ Corby Kilmer, Senior Landscape Architect and Design Manager Oversight; Caltrans
¢« K C Liu, Structures Design Reviewer, Caltrans
+ Eric Tynan, Generai Manager; Castroville Community Service District (CCSD), Absent
» Murat Bozkurt, Principal Constr Manager; MNS Engineers (Consultant to CCSD)

Jeremy Vanderkraats, Owner/Designer/Fabricator; Signs By Van (Consultant to CCSD),
Absent

Discussion

1. Introductory Remark
2. Budget and Invoices (Standing ltem)

Phase Coop Agrmnt Invoices Balance
PS&E (1E2) Original: $42,000 | #1: $41,385.78 | $6,697.97
(EP Coordination) | To be revised to $71,500 | #2: $13,955.00
#3: $9,461.25
Subtotal:
$64,802.03
Construction Original: $61,270 | #1: $0 $31,770.00
Support (3E1) To be revised to $31,770 | #2: $0
(CT EP Work) #3: $0
Subtotal: $0
Construction $338,749 | #1: $86,569.50 | $248,354.50
Capital (4FCO) #2: $3,825.00
(Sign Material and #3: $0
Labor) Subtotal:
$90,394.50
Total Original: $442,019 | $155,196.53 $286,822.47
Revision: $442,019

3. General

a. Jackson to work on Cooperative Agreement Amendment. In progress.

b. Eric is asking County for a copy of the structure as-built. In progress.

¢. Structural Discussion

i. What precise tests are needed for existing foundation?
1. KC: Need pole depth, need CIDH depth, need pole connections to

CIDH. Do not need shear, moment, torsion or overturning tests. Do
not need testing of the metal of the pole due to use of strong support
pole inside existing pole that will be 3.0 - 4.5 subsurface and 3.0’




State of California Department of Transportation

above surface. Compressive strength of concrete should be tested.
Minimum strength requirement is dependent on CIDH dimensions.

2. KC: Current concrete strength requirement is 4,000 PSI.
Requirements back in the days is under 4,000 PSI. Concrete gains
strength over time. If CIDH pile is 11' deep, then there shouldn't be
concerns about concrete strength. If CIDH pile is only 4.5’ deep, then
Geotech needs to be involved. Top 6 inches of foundation for coring is
sufficient.

a. Jackson to set up meeting with Geotech and this group to get
their input on foundation needs based on various CIDH
depths.

b. Corby to set up meeting with METS and this group to
determine ASTM Test # for concrete strength. Also determine
if it is necessary and possible to test for CIDH total depth
without excavating to expose total depth.

ii. How are they to be presented in plans? TBD .
iii. What are alternatives if existing foundation does not pass tests? TBD
4. Decide on 2-Part Encroachment Permit Approach
a. EP 1: Disassembly and Testing
i. Original submittal: 6/6/2023
i. Revised submittal #1 for disassembly: 9/25/23
iii. Follow-up on Tasks in table in Section 6.
b. EP 2: Installation
i. Not submitted yet.
ii. Already being reviewed, add info later.
5. Risks and Contingency Plans (To be Discussed)
a. Existing Foundation
i. Risk Statement: As a result of the plan to use the existing foundation, during
disassembly and testing, if the existing foundation is found to be inadequate
for proposed structure, contingency approaches may need to be
implemented, which may increase construction costs and delay the
construction schedule.

1. Contingency Plan A

a. Description: to be determined

b. Tasks

c. Cost

2. Contingency Plan B

a. Description: Reinstall Existing Structure and Sign.

b. Tasks
¢. Cost
6. Tasks and Subtasks
Tent.
Compl.
No. | Tasks and Subtasks Owner Date
1 Extend County EP Murat Expire?
2 Complete Caltrans EP Application (Disassembly and Eric
Testing)
1) Jeremy to address all comments provided by CT
- a) AASHTO design standard

b) Provide calculations at bolted splice
c) Provide details of end caps

d) Clarify both tightening tension g |
g) Clarify how sign pane attaches to frame

t2

-34



State of California Department of Transportation

f) Address how coniractor will repair coating around
field weld.
g) Provide order of construction
h) Foundation testing criteria,
i}y Excavation depth, if any
2) Jeremy to address depth of 4.5’ in design
3) Jeremy to ensure that disassembly plans are non-
destructive so that the sign can reinstalled if need be.
4) Murat to provide SIQMP that addresses CT
requirements, including what happens if foundation is
not re-usable.

3 Complete Caltrans EP Application (Install) Eric
1) Being Reviewed.
4 Submit EP Applications to Caltrans EP Staff Corby

1) Full EP Review by and status:
a) Traffic: status?
b) Structures: status?
c) Roadway: status?
d) Utilities: status?

5 CT EP Approval CT EP

6 Disassembly Jeremy
7 | Testing Jeremy
8 Install Jeremy
9 Amend Cooperative Agreement Funding Table Jackson

7. Future Regular Meetings
a. Next meeting: 10/4/23. 12-1pm.
b. Include Caltrans Structure Reviewer KC Liu and YJ Inc. Structural Engineer.
c. Eric is to obtain email address for structural engineer.



&

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT OCTOBER 177TH, 2023

** Regulatory Compliance

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

NEW REQUIREMENT-Initiated State mandated Drought Resiliency Program
NEW REQUIREMENT -Initiate EPA Lead pipe inventory& Replacement

All routine samples coliform samples negative for September 2023

Well #3 future desalter use under investigation

Approved Bacteriological sampling plan for 2023

Submitted water reports to 7 large Water system customers 8/6/2023
Regulatory documentation for CCSD — Zone 3 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD - Zone 1,2 & 3 sewer jetting activities

OoooDooCcooOoo

< Current Projects

@nstitute Community outreach with School District and other organizations
a Researching De-Salter feasibility for Well #3 as brackish water supply well
o Working with LAFCO to annex small lot at Struve Rd
@ Secure $3.5million in funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
o Review conflict with District assets and CalTrans improvements on Merritt St
o Collaborate with the SVGWBGSA on developing a long-term water supply
a_ Oversee grant funding, permits and design of new Overhead sign from CalTrans
1 7 Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $6.8 million
8 Obtain CalTrans encroachment permits for annual/routine repair & Maintenance
0o Review MNS Grant writing proposals for Washing BP, Moss Landing sewer
system and Emergency Well#6,
o Zone 1-Castroville Serwer Operations, see report in Board packet
o Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet
o Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

~36



<+ Completed Projects

a
Q
u)
il

Ordered new Zone 2 generator @ Castrovilie Blvd lift station
Ordered new Zone 1 generator @ Sea Garden lift station
60% draft design completed for Washington BP

60% Design for Moss Landing Sewer Rehab

% o~58% Planning for Well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from

DO0DDDODO

%}

distribution system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank

Resolved CalTrans request to re-locate force main on Castroville Blvd

Located old water connections for replfacement before CalTrans Merritt St work
Certified the Continuation of Existing Regulatory Coverage

Completed negotiations for easement purchase for Lift Station #1
Review/assist CalTrans, Monterey County PW, NMCR&PD and Castroville CSD
With Merritt St Beautification and Pedestrian walkway maintenance agreements
Located old water connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Upcoming Projects

[ I o R o s O s O vw I o Y

Coordinate with MCPW lateral & saddle replacement@ south side of town
Water lateral Replacement/ Abandonment with CalTrans on Merritt/HWY 183
Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(research)

Meet with M1W Source control o resolve I & I issues on Struve Rd

Initiate community outreach with NMCUSD

Review proposals for projects in 2023/2024 budget

Design new sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main

Design, secure, Bid funding for New Deep Well#6

Initiate grant proposals & permitting for Deep Well 6

Locate, budget & replace waterlines prior to CalTrans Merritt St Improvements
Inspect depressions in street for sewer repair

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a
a

a

ju]

Q

a

a

MPWMD Forum on Measure J

Met with Cosme & Emily to discuss future community out reach

and student involvement in District activities & status

Monterey Bay Water Works Association training in Castrovilie- Training
, BBQ & Vendor fair

NMCUSD & Community engagement

Met with Caltrans re: permits, agreements and conflict resolution

Met MNS & Sarah Hargrave (SVGWBGSA) re: DAC engagement with

SVGWB-GSA, Letter of support for Desalter and Grant opportunities

Cal Trans-Multiple meetings/ conversations re:

37



a
a

1. Replace Castroville Overhead Sign,
2. Improve/enhance Pedestrian Over-pass
3. Merritt Street Improvement & overlay
4, Castroville Blvd roundabout
5. Castroville Beautification Project
SVGWBGSA- 180'400° Committee
IRWM Committee meeting

< Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

a
u]

ODCoOOoODOoDoOoOGOog0OaQg

Water Solutions Group

Met with Caltrans Reps, MNS and Signs by Van to resolve issues with Landmark
Arch sign permits and installation

NMCUSD & Community engagement

Met with CHISPA REP re: Water Credits in Moro Cojo
Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings-
180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

MPWMD Board meeting

SVGWB GSA Deep Aquifer study meeting

Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

<+ Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

o

Install “For fire use only- alt others will be fined” on all fire hydrants

! >N



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
September 2023

Emergencies:

Fire Hydrant Knocked Down on 10500 Merritt St. — Jonathan on Call.
6" Backflow Knocked Down on 13525 Blackie Rd. — Roberto on Call.

Maintenance:

» Pulled Pump 1 and 2 for Inspection — Del Monte Lift Station.
s Pump # 2 Replaced — Del Monte Lift Station.

+ Backflow Testing Program - 100% Completed.

» Video Sewer Main on Pieri Ct, — Moss Landing.

» Mark water and sewer lines (USA’s) as necessary. (41 Tickets).
+ Water Leak Repaired Outside New Garage — Sample Tap.
¢ Rebuild/Install Fire Hydrant 10500 Merritt St.

¢ |[nstalled New Backup Float System — Castroville Blvd.

* [nstalled New Backup Float System — Moro Cojo.

» Pulled Level Transducer to Clean it. — Station 1.

¢ Pick up Chairs from Rec. Center - Water Class.

¢ 3 Fire Hydrant Flow Tests for Fire Department.

» Modify/Replace Chlorinator Air Blower — Well 2.

* Flea Poison — Del Monte Lift Station.

¢ Clean Storm Drain — California St. and Walsh St.

* Inspect Storm Connection for MBARI

* 10840 Pomber St. — Investigate Extra Units.

« Fix Pump Auto Start on SCADA -~ Sea Garden.

*Backup Float System.
Low- and High-Level Floats Replaced as Necessary, Run New Wires, Install Relays and Re-Program PLC.



Weekly

Rounds — Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)

Water Valve Boxes — Inspect and Clean Using Vac. Trailer.
Exercise Valves.

Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

Water samples {Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks.

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Inspect and Update Water Meter Boxes Records. (91)
Take Garbage and recycle out.

Monthly

Run Generators.

Water Loss Report.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs on tablet for Lift Stations.
Reset logs on hand-held for Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.

Work Orders:

7 Day Disconnect Notice — 25
Final Bill Read Meter — 2
Investigate - 2

Turn on Service - 1

Reg - 3

Sht-4

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 37

-40



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthly & Yeary
Well #5 Sile2IWe|| SileG3 Well | Site 4 Well Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccounted
Month Gal. Gal. al. Gal. Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
104 Loawn Hygiort 200 FD $h Softned
9-Sep-22| 3632381 4007000 o| 16513000 24152381 21569320] 316658 x 9.38%
10000W Laws Hydrors Sk, FO 2% Sohtvet
10-Oct-22| 4602233] 5304000 0| 13647000 23553233  20864031| 214000 = 10.51%
200 Laaks Hydrant 200k KD 2 Scfther
10-Mov-22| 47825008  s32o000 0| 12343000 22445509 19769580 248672 10.81%
Hysdrant maker s 10K Jestry) SFhohing
9-Dec-22] 3444215 3821000 o| 11048000 18313215 16077983  49g7p MLt a0 RO R Sewer i 11.93%
Th Lenks Hycrand 5000 F3 2 Sohnae
9-Jan-23| 3581953 3879000 o| 8824000 16284953 14146946| 573224 = 9.61%
32 Lama Hydranl 470k €D 2n Softne
9-Feb-23| 5797895 6782000 0| 4146000 16725805 14522831| 580796 9.70%
18k Laoks Hydronl 406 FD 2h Sclfine
o-Mar-23| 4266573| 4372000 o| 6663000 15301573 13392386 95000 2« 11.86%
28k L ks Hydrant 4 FD 7% Softrer
10-Apr-23{ 4628641 4716000 0] 8025000 17369641 15068004 149245 x 12.39%
Hytranl meters 140K Jeiteg LFhnabumy
10-May-23| 4965248 4931000 ol 9502000 19398248 16871088 181234 *1=e o s fDa Sdne 12.09%
Hydrant meters 228K Jattng & Fhuhas
9-Jun-23| 4406028] 4343000 0| 13558000 22307928 19418671| 335664 *0" e FO R S 11.45%
TP Tolata Sosh SeeTs AT arimEy
14k Lns Mychiand 430k FD 2 Sciiner
10-Jul-23| 4820471 4531000 0| 13970000 23321471 20524468] 672380 = 9.11%
AFT o r R g =y et v s T oo
10% Lawhd Hydrord 400 FOI 20 Sottner
10-Aug-23] 4819912 5168000 0| 15081000 25068912  21745061| 265213 « 12.20%
LT A e ey e e
15k Leakn Hyhant 105k FD 2. Sultrer
11-Sep-23| 4234326] 4392000 0| 15081000 23707326 21619564 292970 = 7.57%
Average 10.77%
—_— - — - — e o g— - = A e Y T -i
16 00% fEmmtFE e S : i e L B
, : - - '
|
14 00, | AU S, | — e LB
= : | [=E
' 12.39% i
11.86% 12.09% (L2800,
12 00%
10.00%

B.00%

B 0OR% -

4.00%

2 00%

0.007%

9-Sep-22 10-Oct-22 10-Nov-22 9-Dec-22 9-Jan-23 9-Feb-23 9-Mar-2

3 10-Apr-23 10-May-23 S-Jun-23 10-Jul-23 10-Aug-23 11-Sap-23 Avaeraga

o

41



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
SEPT 2023

“ LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/7/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/14/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/21/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/28/2023

<+ LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/7/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/14/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/21/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/28/2023

A2



<+ LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/7/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/14/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/21/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/28/2023

<+ JETTING ACTIVITIES

a Total jetted approx. 7,807 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 17 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted “no-spill report” to SWRCB on 10/6/2023
o Cleaning and inspecting storm drains in Qctober-January

= Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain drainage ditches are clear & free of debris
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear & free of debris

43



Castroville

10/5/2023

:g}

&
D Length.amt Street Downstream MH Upstream [
10200McDougall 372 McDouall 5t, MH 7 MH 7.1
10200Pomber 372 Pomber 5t MH 8 MH 8.1
10300 Alley 365 McDougall Alley MH 6.1 MH 6.2
10300McDougall 364 McDouall 5t. MH 7.1 MH 7.2
10300Pomber 363 Pomber St MH 8.1 MH 8.2
10400 Alley 370  McDougall Alley MH 6.2 MH 6.3
10400McDougall 360  McDouall 5t. MH 7.2 MH 7.3
10400Pomber 357 Pomber St. MH 8.2 MH 8.3
10500McDougall 371 McDouall 5t. MH 7.3 MH 7.4
10600McDougall MH74<75 369 McDouall 5t. MH 7.4 MH 7.5
10700Haight 364 Haight St. MH 15.2 MH 15.3
10700McDougall 366 McDouall St. MH 7.5 MH 7.6
10700Praston/Alley 131 Preston 5t MH 7.11 c07.12
10800Merritt 197 Merritt St. MH 7.9 c07.10
11000 Crane 188 Crane 5t. MH 7.6 MH 7.7
11000Cooper 90 Cooper St MH 6.2 C06.25
11000Crane 156 Crane 5. MH 7.7 MH 7.9
11000Preston 237 Preston 5t. MH 7.5 MH 7.11
11100 Washington 368 Washington St. MH 7 MH 8
11100Cooper 125 Cooper St MH 7.2 €072
11100Mead 170 Mead St. MH 7.1 071
11200 Washington 352 Washington 5t. MH 8 MH S
11300Koestor CO24.1<MH24 346 Koester St. MH 24 €0 241
11300Palmer CO23.1<MH23 589 Palmer St. MH 23 c023.1
11500Jackson 465 Jackson St MH 25.1 MH454

TOTAL 7807



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZoNE 2
MONTHLY O&M REPORT
SEPTEMBER 2023

<+ LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/7/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/14/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station9/21/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/28/2023

<» LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/7/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/14/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/21/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/28/2023



<+ JETTING ACTIVITIES

a

ODDODOoOO0ODODOD

5

*

OoooCD0DOQR

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54 to CO #54.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54.1 to MH #54.11
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54.1 to MH #54.2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54.1 to MH #54.10
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #54.1 to MH #54.11
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #58 to MH #58.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #57 to MH # 58
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #57 to MH # 58

Total jetted approx.1092 feet

OTHER MATTERS

Responded to ¢ Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned lift station and weed-whacked site

Submitted SWRCB-"no-spili"10/6/2023

Consulted with CalAm re: possible Oak Hills sewer tie-in
Located old water meters with CHISPA

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2023
Open space mowing completed April-May 2023

+ Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

]
a

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured



Moro Cojo
SEPTEMBER 2023 JETTING

PSM SDR35 6"
PSM SDR35 6"
PSM SDR35 6"

6inSabino Dr
binSabinoDr
8inSabinoDr
Campo De Casa3
Campo De Casad

Campo De Casa Dr
Campo De Casa Dr

PSM SDR35 4" Los Ninos PI

10/2/2023
=
L)
i)
s
L, .
by AT
4y ol
x
2 .
o !
", -
|.
* 5 G I\I‘\.
~ C \'n,
Y
G/
o \
X <
&L oy
o
{-\. .-f-’.-"
Downstream Upstream
MH MH
MH 54.2 €D 54.20
MH 54.1 MH 54.11
MH 54,1 MH 54.2
MH 54.1 €0 54.10
MH 58 MH 58.1
MH 57 MH 58
MH 57 c057.1

47



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING-ZONE 3
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

SEPTEMBER 2023

«* LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

0

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/7/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/14/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/21/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/28/2023

<> LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

8|

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/7/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 5/14/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/21/2023

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/28/2023

48



< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/7/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/14/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/21/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/28/2023

+ LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/7/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/14/2023

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/21/2023

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 9/28/2023

< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn CO #1 to-MH# 58
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #51 to-MH#52
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #52 to-MH #53
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #50 to-MH #58

o Total jetted approx. 1290 feet

*» OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 3 Underground Alert marking requests
o Finalizing construction grant application for $7.5 Million for upgrades
and repair of sewer system
o Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at
various facilities in and March 2022 and November 2022
o Submitted "no spill” to CIWQS 10-6-2023
o Need to replace manholes on Sandholdt and Jetty Road
o Manhole at Jetty Rd scheduled to be sealed-leaking approx. 3,480 gal/day
< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Video sewer line on causeway next to Whole Enchilada
o Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains



ID
CO1>MH58
MH52>MH51
MH53>MH52
MH58>MH50
MH59>MHS58

Moss Landing

SEPTEMB ER 2023 JETTING
= ([fm
/ B
/ - S JTi: 240 Hf_ﬁii
' '}\‘ ® g pay
Y S 23

Material -— Length
PSM 5DR35 8" 50
PSM SDR35S 8" 315
8" Clay 265
PSM 5DR35 8" 300
PSM SDR3S 8" 320
TOTAL 1290

Street

Laguna St.
Soundholt Rd.
Socundholt Rd.
Laguna St.
Pieri Ct.

10/6/202

Downstream MH
MHS58 ML
MH51 ML
MH52 ML
MH50 ML
MH58 ML

Upstream
Cor1 ML

MH52 ML
MH53 ML
MH58 ML
MH59 ML

-90



z 1o} obeg Alewnwung - 3jqeABI8Y SJUN03IY WdSS:bPiE nuowza.w...u.
f =4
20 260'6818 - {56'210'58) efleyD INEMK 1
e s = e
J¢ frmnis ]
5"00L'y8) juswied uadg jE0L
LNL'YEIS (oo'ots) (¥pa1D vad wawled}ads opI0 BIWBS HI 1VM
LE0PL'¥61S (z¥'oL5'ES) (ypassy vad wawdedlebieyd Ha1vm
62°959'861S (S5'rs) {nparD vedo wowiedisbey) IDBVHIUNS
FELOL'BELS (r5'5015) (npa1g uado wausiaglelieys ININTVIL
L6'00B'?S pejiddy vadp jeioL
827 1L8'881S 29°200°0S pus uadg uawied YI1YAM
99°800'¥61S 62065 wpauD usdp wewird INITSHIL
: pehddy,uado’
foo-oziLs) panddy ysodaq |g0L
LEDLLYELS (8g'218) Hpa1 uado HILVM
56°222'YBLS (1918%) abieys yILVM
95 608'¥61S {13'02%) afiieyd IDUVHIUNS
00°0$ Aauenbujjeq 0L
LE0EE'PELS coos Ajeuad HILYM
LEDESPELS 000S Apeuad INMIHIS
; ‘fouanbujisq
EZLPO'ETIS 90°600°c9S 21°2€0°09% abueyy jmoL
LE'OEU'VELS ZE 0915 i 3421GnD DO ¥SE'L 20918 00 0% SliBYD ONGWD HI1VM
T H SZ'B61'S00S 6zZY'L 14219nD 00'¥SO'ZTRE'Z ¥6'920'208 1£'65¢'2PS afileys ¥IIVAM
08 12r'6ES ZVLEY'LLS St 000 000s ZLIBV LS abieyd IOUVHONNS
B9'VE6'LLS ¥G561°9% zL 143G 00806 09518 vLSLL'SS abiiey) NI
FLGOL'S LS
asue|eg

- o) pajunn

£20208/6 oY) €Z0Z/16 wotd
Aewiuing - a9jqeAIa29y SJUN0JDY

L1ORILSIKT S3DIAYIS ALINNAINOD IT1TIAOULSYD



Z Jo gz abeg Arewwng - 2|qea|sday sUNoIIY WJSsS:pPiE £202/%/01
o\
. ’ L] [ ] . ﬁ
Lo ¥9Z2'9s8 :aoueteg Buiso|n
00'0¥Z% 224 JaplQ ao1Mag oy,
19'pv92'9LS 0o'oves 834 $9I0 FINABG HIALVM
BS'LLS punyay jejol
L9 PE0'0LS BS' 1S upas] uadQ YILYM
Punjy
LL'pSS |esiansy Juswied (2101
£0°200'9.§ PSS upauD uadO HILYM
: | .L....!—.mmw.
(5t-252'8118%) wawdled |e10L
26'256'GLS {cs'zols) a8 1apIQ 32IMag YI1YM
S GLL'0LS (19'095'cs) npaiy uadQ ¥ILYM
9g'9:9'LBS (2 1¥23) abieyd ANdWD Y3 LYM
COL16'ERS (69'966'26%) abieyd Y3 1vm
Z5'916'621% (06'082'6%) abieyd 39YVHOUNS




unpa |
Aewo |
_ Jdym

Jepm

seg o
' AoNO
1000
das O
bnym

gedo
uero |

npo

‘93

o

N
/va .@@0& VO/@
o &
» ™

00°'0$
00°000°01$
00°000°02%
00°000°0$
00°000°0t$ |
00°000°05$
00°000°09%

62°982'09€$ #G'G95'8LS 009L2'C$

£2'iro’ecl$ ¥S'G61°9%
6£'89£'€2L$ vEG6L'9%
L2861t 9976198

siejol

sulfoli]

62°698%

89°60.%

£0°869%
syied

§9'868°01$

81'058'c$

89'698°G$

6£841°c$
JuUBUILIBAOD)

ES'1G8'PSE 09'092'658 ZL°9LL°LL$ 0L/58'6VL$  sieof

unp
Aew
idy
Jepw
qed
uep
saqg
AON
100
02'095'61% 6820L02% 64°162'€2%  vE'1/9'05% dag
S/'19/°/1% GL'B68'6LS 8681562  18'GLY6PS bny
8562581 9S652'61$ 00908°c2 SS0.2'6v% mr
jerpsnpul  [eiodeuinuo) unmEthcw \_....__Emk m..mc.__m

Pc0Z-Ec0c UONBIIISSEID \..m InuaInay 18]\ jenuuy



unp@

Aepw o
dyno
epn
qo4 D
00000
o 000°00Y
28gn 000009
£,
AOND 000008
o 000°000°L
000°002°L
desa 000°00"L
bnyo
nra
ErPLPSE G08°'/66°L cle'vSr'lL £80°GLE"L ZLL'oor'e sjejo )
unp
Aew
idy
Jep
qod
uep
28
AON
120
91£'068'Z gse'v/1 L dag
rLg206C Liv'ZLL L bny
ELE6'EVL 'S 0Sv'80L'tL mr

JusuWiuIBACY  [eLSnpul  (eidtawiwon  Juswpedy Apweq ajbuis

vZ0Z-£20z uoneoiyisseld Ag abesn ssjep jenuuy




oL io | abed

ary A03 vdo bulpuad

%89°06 GE'L0Z'L/E-  00'GHS'ZO6'E  SOEVE'LLY'E
%20'8. BO'LSE'Z0L- _ 00'vel'téy  26eLL'EBE
%0°0 02'GSH'8LL-  96'GS'BLL 920

%00 $0°005- ¥0°00§ 000
%0'LLY 99°620'G1 96'666'E Z9'6L0'61
%68'66 2y’ 202 00000'26L  85°26L'L61
%00 00894 ¢- 00'891'E 000

%9°'66 80°00Z- Y0'000'ELL  96'662'2LL
%S.'66 vevee- YO'VIE'E6  08'6.0°E6
%l220L __ SY'Y9E'g 00'¥S8'90L  S¥'8LE'60L
%E0'96}  59'088'C 00°000'E $8'088'G
%0'00 000 00'009'S€  00'009'EE
%L2 66 0v'916- 00'v52'0.  09'ZE1'69
%EE L6 vH'292'v0L-  Z6'EGE'ZOS'L  BY L69'8SH'L
%6SFLe  SPeLe'tol 00°009'06 SY'aLy b6
%EL LY L2825 96'666 52 LLY
%0001 000 00'9EE'9 00°9£€'9
%2ZE'801 022269 96'666'v26  91°26'L00°t
%20°201 58'%99 00'000'SE  S8'P99'EE
%18°201 02'228'} p0'000'SS  +2'228'99
%.0°GE Ev°120'482-  96°LL0'2bF  €5°966'VSI
%9E'6L S9'0E6'LvE-  00000°008  SE'690'8S
%SE'S6Y  09°/£8'86 96'666'v2  95'/EQ'EZL
%G5 6L 05°0$9'L- 80°020°'8 85°6/E'9
%08 95969 ¥0°005'€ 85'E08°2
%b1 68 $0"08¢- $0°00S'E 00°02L'S
%0°2E 00'+02- 00°00€ 00'96
%005 00°09¢- 00°024 00'09€E
%GS'20l  ¥0'2EE 96'666'2L 00°2EE'EL
%88'66 ANAY pO'622'PL 2E° 1921
%OLEEL  90°L9E'T 00°000'0 90'28€'8
%9'86 1858061 00'000'29E't ELPIGEVE'L
— I

Jabpng JO % 19bPNG J9AQ § 186png___gz unr - 2z, Inp

1p)
]

awWosu| |10

INNIATY (Buipue ssop) Jamas |ejo)
wein Bujuue[d saiunwiwoy) ||ews 1alep uea)
£ aUO0Z JaMas-anuaAay "IsI
pauwies 1saiau|
sa94 uopelues MmN
£ 9U0Z S834 UONIBULOY) 19MBG
saxe] Auadord
aNN3ATH (Buipuen ssopy) Jamag
LOLp 2 Mied IO ? SHOWN $28) Jas()
INNIAIY (Orco OHOW) 2 INOZ j|1o)L
PolLIET 158181U[ 2 BU0Z
102£24 1461 19as5- 1900 5-008dg UadO
L0ZE.# JaMaS 1§ UIRIQ WIOJS Sa3) 1as()
INN3A3Y (OroD OHOW} 2 INOZ
anuaaay (sjnonsen) | suoz [elol
palJes 1sass|
anuaaay "osIW
5394 UOIIDIUUDS 1aMas
xe] Auadoid walojep py
LOES# ST 1@ang sea} Jasn
LOESL# UiRIQ WUIONS S83) Jas(
ubig praylan()-juelt) sueile)
anuaaay (a||ianol)se]) | auoz
et vi dord WMBI BMa
pauses JUIWSanuj-)salajul Jatepm
anuaAay ‘asIi |e101
1330 - INUIAIY "ISIN
sabieyn sag dug
sabieyd J4SN
sabieyy josuuooay
anuaaay "osIN
anuaaay molpjoeg
uone||eIsuU] INAISS MBN
agnesg welpAH Aelodwa)
sa|eg 1alep paslapy

awoau)

asuadxgewosu] Ateulpig

£202 aunr ybnoiy gzoz Al
|en}oy “sA }abpng sso B }ijoid
121381 S9d1AeS AjlUNWWo, 3|IA0LISED)

s|seg |enJaoy

€2/L1180
WY Z0:01



0l jo Z abed

%10°06 LL66E- 96'666'E S2009't lang
asuadx3g ajiqowoiny
%66'86 96'68E'E: 96'666'CEE  00'019'0EE asuadxg uoneisaidaq
%l L6 BO'LOE'L- 00'000°09 26°cE9'8S asuadxz saul 181ep) (B10L
%66'L6 P5ESL'L- $0°000'9S 05'9.8'vS uiepyieday - saul fajem
%16'€6 vS'Eve- 96'666'E 2b'9s5i'e saljddng - saul 1ejep
asuadx3 sau) Ja1eM0
%29’ LT 65'656'L- 96'66P'2 Ly 0¥S ssuadxy JueipAH |B10 L
%0°0 00005 L- 00°005'L 000 euajujey Jeday - JueIpAH
%S0°PS 6t'65t- 96°666 FAAY 4] saljddng - weipiH
asuadx3 ueipAH
%6E" L6 94°098- 96'666'6 02'6EL'S asuadx3 Jaja| (€10
%E5'9¢ 05'¥0g'e- 00000 05664 asueuauie/meday - 1a19W
%C 61 PLEPE'L 96'666'0 oLere's saliddng - 1313
asuadx3 Ja19
%00 0005 'e- Y0005’ 000 asuadx3z aajep [e10L
%00 00'000'e- 00000’ 000 asusuajuiey/eday - anjep
%0'0 ¥0°005- #0°005 000 salddnsg - aajep
asuadx] aajep
%5 t6 S6'66E'0L- 80°000°091 £1°009'6¥1 asuadx3 sa|g ||1sm (€101
%ED'L8 S.°8v6- Y0°000°S 62150 asuadx3 18410 - SBUS [12M
%L0°L9 09'6LE'L- 96°666'E 9£'089'2 ulepeday satayoseuULOIYD
Y%liLLL 89°241 96'666 PoLLL'L asueuajuie/leday Buip)ing
%00 96°666- 96'666 000 souejuiepieday jue|
%P0 ¥S Y2616 +0°000'2 08'080°1 aaueusjulep/sieday siojeiaual
%IEELL 12'690°L +0°000'8 LE'690'6 saNs |l9m % sdwing 1o} salddng
%049 $0'059°1L- $0°000'S 00'0SEE aosueuajuley/meday dwng
%%cc G6 LE'BOV'D- ¥0000'VEL EL065'L2) 329D d-saliin
asuadx3y sa)s |1am
%S6'G8 86'26.'E" 88'666°'92 06'902'E2 asuadx3 suoneiadg |essusy |e10L
%G 66 §55've- 06°669'6 L¥'5/9'6 s894 WalsAs Jajep
%801 1686~ 96°'666 ¢80l Bunsa) mo|pjoeg
%ZE901 05 LS 96'661'8 o LP0'6 saa4 Bunsa] Jarem
%8cel B64€59- ¥0'ooe Scart suoeayiua) siojeladg
%96'201 l9°62 96'666 25'620°L sauoyd Jenya
%25'69 ¢.l'609- #0'000'2 CE06E'L suuopun sroesadp
%88°'1S vPLEPP'L- 00°000'E 92'955°1L s|eoL jlews
%B9'SE SL'EPS- 96'666 18°9G€ sa|ddng doysg
asuadx3g suoneradp |risusy
asuadxg vonesadp Jo1em
esuadx3]
ﬂlmv:m 10 % aomu_._m 190 § Emu:m gz unr - gz, Iny
L R

£202 aunp yBnoay) gzoz Aine

s|seq |eniasy

£2/41/80
Wy Z0:0L

[en1oy 'sA }ebpng ssoT B 1j0id
1PUISIa S821A198 Ajlunwwon afjlAodised



oL jo ¢ abed

%EP 96 Ep'6PL'e- 96'250'LL ESE0EvL
%804 59'EPE‘SE- mm.mmm.mﬂm Fm.wmm.mm
%82 St ¥9'L¥5'e 00'000°€ 9e'gsPk
%EL L 8e'e6e 96'66%'S ¥e'e6L'e
%LL'L6 86°cee- 96’667} 86°991't4
%LG e S4'669'- 00°000'9 52'00€E'}
%1S°1e 09'60L't- 00°000'8 or'062'l
%SSE0L ¥S°SE 96°666 05'S€0°1
%16'96 LL'2op- 96°666°C 58'/65'cH
%95'0L2 ¥SPOE'L $0°008 85'v91'2
%9 LS ve6ee- 0’008 08°09¢
%lcc9 ANAA N ¥0°005'€ 2griir'e
%L0°G £4°868'l- $0'000'2 1’10t
%6889 ¥c06.- 06°'66¥'2 2L'604'1
%0°001 20’1~ 96'669'8L +6'869°81
%0001 0L 96'669'81L r6'a6g'al
“%59'98 0/°88/- 00°09¢'s OE'LEL'Y
%25 66 c9'0- 96'6€l ve'6el
%¥0'96 90°GlL- v008E B86'9E
%BE'E8 0L'GLG- 96'660°'C 98°'v8S'e
%t 68 c¢6'L61- vo'ose’t 21es9't
%66°901 L0BLE L BO'Sey'LL 60'Ev9'8L
%9E'56 16'28¢- ¥0'002'9 ELELE'S
%2E'SLL 19°92 v0°008 S9°9/S
%00 00'See- 00'sce 000
%P0'9le SE'09L't 96'666 LE'091'2
%g's0L 96'E6P +0°005'6 00'v66'6
%9 96 9E'L G/ 98- pB'G/G'GLL 8t'v28'889
Sebb L6 £1°8r8'E- 96'G/0'L 11 £8'/22'80¢
%y L6 £1'8v8'g" 96'GL0LLL £8'222'80t
%Ec 81} £0°L9E°L 00'00S'2 £0'298'8
%00 00°005'}- 00°00S't 000

%EE E9C ¥2'998'€ +0°000'S 8/'992'G

196png jo 9, j196png 18A0 §

jabpng

ge unr - ge, e

£z0z aunp ybnong zzoz Ainp
jen}oy “SA }3bpng sso7 B 1joid
1PUISIg S991AIS AjluNwWo) 3|[iAo4ISe)

Jabeuep |elauar) - sabep

sasuadx3] |joshed

asuadxg soIyQ |B10L
asueusjuley Buiping
asueuauiep/sieday anlo
sang dwsiaquiap
siojoang/Buuiel | leujung
Heis/Buuies | fsieujuag
saaq jueg

sapeifidp/swelboid sainduwon

saxe] Apadoiyg
aalnag Buuojuop wue)y
esuadx3g aailO "SI
wawdinbz aoliy
saljddnsg asiyo
asuadx3y asilo
asuadx3g esurinsy| jejo]
[RJBUSE) B QINY - BIUBINSY|
asuadxz aoueinsu|
asuadx3 sapiin 1€l
a1 M LA - ssllIiN
lesodsiq - saynn
sauoydaa - sann
3% 9d-sauin
asusdx3 sapinn
asuadxg buyng @01
asusdx3 buyng Jeyi0
sjusunsnipy-s,J0 s1UM
ajeqay 18|01
sal|ddng Gunpig
abeysod
asuadxg Buing

~37

asuadxy aanensiuwpy JaEM
esuadxz uonelsadQ Jajep) |[B10L

uoneradQ 1s1ep asuadx] jjothed @101

sabepy Jojep siojiadp

uojjeladQ Jajepy asuadxy jjoiled

asuadx3 ajiqowolny |ejo)
asuadx3 oiny Y10
aousuajuep/IlEdaY - OINY

sISeg |eniaay

£2/L1/80
Wy Lo0:0¢



0L jo ¢ afied

%4198 86°¢06- qo.ocmw 90°L65'G
%00 00'005"¢- 00°005°1 000
Yo?8'6L1 89'965'1L $0°000°C 26'965'E
%999 98°666- 00°000'¢ ¥1'000'2
%98°5. POSLY9L- ¥0°000'88 00°585'tS
%619 GO'E56'p- 80°'000'E€} mo“mvo_m
%6408 90°269- 96°'666 06°20E
%6500} 96'¢ ¥0°005 00°e0s
%58°1 1 9/'£50'L- 00'002't veevl
%EE’LE 9 EE6'E- #0'000°S 85'990°}
el ELL le'lel r0"00E'S L€ £20'9
%%99°L9 09'0v6'L- gL'000'9 25'650't
%60°001 ¥L0 +0°008 84°008
%598 62749 +0'005 GLEEY
%l0PS S9'816- $0'000'2 6E°180'L
%5209 62965~ 00'005’1 LL'E06
%l0°04L L1'6SE- 00'002°L 68°0v8
%99°E6 LL9vP'0L- gLece0sy G9'//8'6bY
ZE'L6 ¥y '8et'L- 88'028'25 P E6E'LS
%EL'S0L 05'8eS5’| 00'000°0E 0S'8ES'LE
%0°001 60°0 95'02L'6 So'ter's
%EEE8 oo oS- 00'004'2 000522
%9829 96'665'2- 96'666'9 00’00y
%20201 £6°28 96'666'C 68'280'Y
%54'66 LE'29L'PL- mw.m_.m_mmm L5°SS16LE
%0001 BE°0- 0’12861 59'0/8'6}
%00 ¥0°05- y0°0S 000
%E9°L6 S6°005- 96'660°LE 10'665'02
%10°96 PERYA 96’519 Ly 165
%8996 18°66- 96'600'E SLoLe'e
%8086 a6’ Liv- 00°006'v2 80'eer've
%98'+6 26'v90'G- 00'055'86 £0°S8Y'E6
%€5°96 v6°081- 96'66L°S 20°610°s
%96°E6 LE'EL0'G- 00'896'28 69'P56°LL

186png 0 %, 186png JaAQ §

}8bpng

ge unr - g, Inf

_—

uonesadp-asuadxy ||oiled

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny |B10L
asuadx3 ojny J8y10
soueuayuepMeday -oiny
s)}onL 10} [and

asuadx3 ajqowony

asuadxz uoneissidaq Jamsg

asuadx3 uonyis Yin |20
aaueusyuepyieday Bupppng
sJojeIaUay) 10} 84 JuLad
uone)s dwnd Jojy sajddng
asusuajuiBpleday UoHEeIS YIN
3 17 Dd samnn Jamas

asuadx3 uoneis YI1

uadx3 uoneladq jesauay |BjoL
sauold Jen||e)
suonealyigan siojesadp
suuojun siojetadp
wawdinb3 3 sjooy |jews
saljddng doys

uadxgy uvoneiadg |e1auay

58

asuadxg vanesadp | sauoz
asuadxy sARBASIVIWIPY JSIBM [BIOL

asuadx3 Bunnsuo) |e10L
saag bupinsuon 18Y10
saa4 Bupunooay
soa4 1012310
saa4 Buuasuibug
saaq |eba
asuadx3 bunnsuo)
sasuadx3 |joJied [ei0L
asuadxy |eapap Juawhopdwz 1504 Ja1ep-g3d40
sjijauag aafojdwg painay
asuadx3 vl
aaueinsy| 8y aakojdwg
Jako|dwz Jyn asuadx3z uoisuagd
lioihed Apjaam-1g suopnquiuo) Jakojdwy syjaueg Juswalnay SH3d
syjauag yyesy asfojdws
duwog s1aIop) - asusInsy|
aAneSILIWpY - sabepy

£20g auny ybnoayy gzoz Ainr
|en)oy “SA Jabpng ssoT B }ijoid
1DU1SI] S3VINIBS a:._:EEOU alliAocdISEN

s|seq (eniaay

€280
WY Jnsnl



0l jo 5 abed

ap}
asuadx3g saun 1o
%58 V6 S1'9ZL'EL- 00'049'vS52 _ SB'EVS IS wHwpy asuadxy |josded |e10L
%28'56 90°02- 00°08% b6 65 asuesnsu| a7 aakojdwy
%000} 60°0- t0'G5H'S 1 S6'¥SP'SL 1509 awAhojdw3 150d Jamas-g3do
%1996 65°87- v02he's SPE9E'2 ashojdwxqyn esuadxg uoisuay
%o 86 86'+0€E- 96'662'61 86'¥66'81 Apjaamig |joifed suonnquuo) Jakojdwy s)yauag Juswanay Syad
%001 ¥9'69 96'669'G1 09'694'Slt asuadxg yoid
%9°66 ov'682- 96'666'2L 95'0LL'eL syjeuag yiesH askojdws
%6526 8¢'96- 96°666'C 89'€06'C dwoy siayiop - surInsuy|
%E8'68 GE'A65°9- PO'EIV' VI 69'G06'£S ulpy | auoz sabep
%¥2 06 P0'6YB'S- p0'0E6'6S 00°'1BO'PS WD | auoz sabep,
ujupy asuadxg jjorled
QLS 6l LE9EL- 26'6vR°'LE EL251'BL asuadxz aoyo 1B101
%00 #0'005- ¥0'005 000 pund Jamag-sy0 alipm 19aQ peg
“%iS'9 29898’ |- 00002 el asususuie Bupng
%8126 9¥'E0L- 000006 ¥5'962'8 sang dwysiaquiay
%6E°LC Le'trL'e- 96'666'E 5.°6680 siopalg/buuies | reujwes
%20°gl 1€°658'" 96'666'C 65'0¥9 yerg/Butuies | jsreuimag
Y%ect'S8 05748 00°009 0521s saxe) Auadoud
%i9°LL oLyl +0°00S5 0b'8SE aoinueg Bullojluop uuely
Zebb 601 S1valL 00°056'L GL'bEL'S asueusjulepLeday 9910
%C. 26 v2'L6e- 96°'666'EC 2.'80.'e apeibdnaueibold ramndwoy
%891 SLLee’l- 96'665"L 18°892 asuadx3g aoi1y0 "osIN
%S0'S Lgver't- 00'005'L TN T wawdinb3z asiyo
%61 'ES 06'620"L- 96’6612 90°0LL'L salddng azyo
asuadxg asiyo
asuadx3 aanenysjulwpy | auoz
“%EP’ LB Z9'EES'LE- 9.'00L'202 __ +¥5'995't81 asuadxg uonesedy | suoz [B10L
%EL'EL 86 662- $0°001°L 90°008 asuadx3 apqowoiny ueIp wiois |ejo]
%EL'8L B86'662- $0'004'L 80008 S¥9INJ ] 1O} [aNg LRI WI0)S
asuadx3 ajiqowoNy UIBIP WI0IS
%G L L8 L2L'0L- 26'666'01 LL'828 asuadx3 ulelp uuog |10 ]
%H8e'8 S8 LAL'G: 96'666'6 L18g8 aoueualuiep/Miedoy-ulelp ulols
%00 96'666- 96°666 000 sayddng-uiesp uuolg
asuadx3z ujelp wliolg
%L 125t OF'LLE'S 96°666'6 9E'LLC'GL asuadxg au| 1amas |Blo]
%LLest ot HIE'S 96°666'6 ge't18's1 souruajuleMIEday-aul Jomas
asuadxg aur Jamag
%89'06 95°190'8- 96'661'98 Q0¥ 8EV'BL uojesadQ-asuadxy ||olied |ejo0),
%89'06 95°190'8- 96'66+'08 Ob'8EP'8L sabep, | auoz sioyesadp
1wbpng Jo e, 1ebpngiean s  1ebpng gz unp - 22, Inp
L __ __

£202 aunr ybnosyy gzoe Aine
|enjoy "SA }obpng sso % 1304d
12UISI(] $89IAI9S AJlUNWWOo) 3||IA04Se)

S|SEQ |eriady

€e/Li/eo
WY /001



0l jo g abieg

%GE gy 12882 ¥0°005 11118
%Gh’| LLe6Y- $0°005 iy}

%BZ LS 00°000'G6- 00'000'S6L___ 00'000'00%
%82°15 00°000'G6- 00°000'56  00'000°00}
%Sb'LS 89'982'S2- 8866509 OZELS'YE
%8L'9 $0'E0L'B1- 0000012  96'962'}
%00 96'666- 96'666 00'0
%IFLLL  PSEIE 96'665'¥ 05°ZI¥'S
%9928 22'968's- 96'666'EE  PL'E0L'Z
%¥0'L6 22'EES'0L- 96'206'G5€ b/ 69E'SVE
%0'0 $0'000'2- 00002 00°0

%0'0 $0°006- $0'00G 00'0

%00 96'666- 96'666 00°0

%0°0 $0"005- 0°00S 000
%B0'EGL  PBEIS'EE $0'6E2'¥2____ B88'Z0B'OY
%ISEZ  PBELLTE $0'000'02  S8'ELLEH
%EE'ED 00°00}- 00°009 00°00S
%0°004 $0°0 96'985'C 00'685'C
%00 0°05- v0°05 00'0
%S000L 882 96'66Y'PL  bB'0S'VL
%G0'00F 882 96'66v'FL  bE'L0S'PL
%bE'Ga L6'LpG'E- pO'PEL'PZ  EL'9VS'0Z
%ELEY 00°05¢8- 00'00L'2 00°052't
%ELGGL  PO'EZE'E 96'666'C 00'622'9
%0001 L0 $0'$60'2 S1'b60'L
%£9'29 00'0b2'2- 00'000'9 00°092'C
%02'0E 90°281'¢- $0'000'S 96°218'
%15'EB S9°€€L- 96'6bb'y LE'OLL'E
%99'00 990 96'66 29°001
%29'v6 #19L- 00'00€ 98'E82
%6E'98 68°61€- 96'6VE'2 L0°'0E0'Z
%LG'9L 82°86¢- $0°002° L 9.°LOE'L
1ebpng jo ¢, 1ebpngJeag §  1ebpng gz unp - gz, Inr
E _

£20zZ aunp ybnoayy zzoz AInpe
|en)ay ‘sA 196png ssoT B 10id

juawdinb3 9 sjoo] |jews
salddng doys
asuadx3y uoneladp [elauay
asuadxg uonesadp g suoz
esuadx] jeuoneasdey | SU0Z |Bj0L
ouIsi(q Yied @ 28H "0J "ON
asuadxg jeuonessaay | suoz
asuadx3z juilew @ uonesadp YO | SUOZ [BIOL
asuadx3] uoneisaidag | sauozZ Aoxy
aoueUIUIBY SSO1D JBAQ UBRISIPaAd
aaueuajuiey ubis a||IAonse)
1509 Auinn w6 1eans
asuadxz juel p uonesadq 18yl L suoZ
asuadx] aAnRASIURUPY [ 8UOZ [B]O)
asuadx3g Bunynsuo) UIBIP ULIVLS (BI0]
4 Bugnsuon sayyO uiRIp OIS
saa4 Jeaulbug ueIpulIOIS
saad |efa uielp wlolg
asuadxz bupnsuos welp uJoIS
asuadx3g "pua9 ' ueo ‘puoyg |Bl10L
JUSWISIAL| SSOTJJUIRD) PIZI(BIIUN
294 LIWPY JuBWISSasSY | YSD UeP||Im
asuadxg uonezinowy Qso0-F1 VSO
saojalagasuadxy Juswusasu|
asuadx3z Jyipay B ueoT ‘puog
e@suadx3 aosueinsu| |ejo)
|eiauat) § oINy -aouBINSU|
asuadx3 aosuelnsu|
asuadxg Bupnsuo) 1amag |e1oL
saa4 r0)2al1g
saa4 Bunpnsuo) 1ay)Q Jamesg
saaq Bupunoaay lamsg
saag laau)bug Jemasg
saa [eba jamag
asuadxgy Bugnsuo) jamag
asuadx3 sanin (e10]
J91BMIN - SaInnN
lesodsiq - satun
saucydaja) - sanin
3%890d - sanunn

~6(

siseg jensaoy

12151 SadIAIAG AJIUNWWO) 3||IA04ISB)

E2/Li/80
WY 200l



0L jo L abed

%beLi €261 L- v0'000'2 18'v2e
%8020l  ¥2'9 00°00€ #2908
%6115 Y926 $0°002 ob'204
%L 28 £0°06- 96'669 £6'609
%896 LLpO- $0°000'2 £6'566'L
%GGZ1 b L8 96°666 2s'szl
%LEGL L2'E2P- 0005 €89
%EE'D B6E'BLY- v0°005 59'12
%1L2'SS £2'G9e- 00°009 LTPEE
%G 20} 8y'0Ll 96'661'2 yp0LE'2
%ETE} $S'GSL L $0'000'2 05'vbe
%80°L8 99'LL0'EL- 91'VEL'6  05'950'9S
%0°0 00°008' L- 00'005'L 000
%0°0 96'666- 96°666 00°0
%00 0°005- ¥0°005 00°0
%00 »0'000"2- $0'000'Z 000
%00 0 000'2- $0°'000'2 000
%S'¥6 $0"2GE' L 00'v89°'v2  96°92E'EE
%G'¥6 v0'ZGE'L- 00¥89°v2  96'926'€2
%962k $8'S6€'2- 00°002'f 5108’1
%00 $0°00G- $0°005 00°0
%910 L8'S6Y')- 966602 60°700°}
%.9'99 6'6G6E- 00002’ 90°008
%G1 €0} 96'285 $0'005'81 00'E80'6}
%92 99 9y 59Y'G- 00'002'9L __ ¥S'pELDL
%LY'BY S6'2Se- $0'005 60°L¥e
%8E"LE £1'989- 96'666 £8°E1E
%L1'2E £ 16E'E- $0'000'S 12'809'}
%E'88 50'GEL'L- 96'669'6 16°495'g
%b0'PS AL, 80°050'2 S8'201'L
%bS 16 91’ Le- 96'6v¢ 08'8282
%8200l 260 $0°0SE LO'ISE
%£9'89 00" L7} 00°05Y 00°60€
j19bpng Jo % 19bpng JoA0 S  1abpng £z unp- Zz, Inp

R

€202 aunp ybnoays gzoe Alnr
|en}oy "SA #mmusm SSO01 ¥ Hjoid

PLgSI S921IA18S AJlUnWwWo) ajjlrose)

yeig/Bujuies | /sieujwag
saxe] Apadoid
saondag Buuonuopy auey
soueuauie/meday a0
apeibdnweiboly Jayndwos)
asueusuieyy Guippng
asuadxg aoyO "asIN
wawdinb3z aa10
sayddng aaipo
sang diysiagquuapy
siopoang/Buiues) seunuss

asuadx3g aoio

asuadxg aAneJIsiulWpY 2 auozZ
esuadxg uonesedq Z suoz |BjoL

esuadxg uiesq wiog (B0
asuruajuiep/eday-uiRlp WIS
saj|ddng-ujesp wiolg

asuadx3z uelq wiols

asuadx3 aul Jemas [e1oL
asueuajuiepeday-aul Jomag

asuadxg aupq Jamasg

suanesadp-asuadx3y |josled jelo]
sabep z auoz ioesadQ

suonjesadg-asuadxy jjolhey

asuadx3 sjiqowoiny |10
asuadx3y ony Jayin
asueuajuiep/aieday-oiny
s)on] Jog jand

asuadxg spqowoiny

asuadx3 uonejoaidac jomasg

asuadx3 uonels Y ||I0 ).
asueuatuieymeday Buippng
uoneis dung Joj sajjddng
asuruajulERW/MIRdaY UONRIS I
saglnn

asuadxg uonels Y

asuadxz uopesadp [eiaUlY |B10L
sauolyd Jenyjan
suoljeaue) siojesadp
suLojun sioyesadp

~61

s{seq |JENJo0Y
YATANE D

Wy Jninl



0l jo g afied

%66°0% 90's62- 000§ 86702
%G | LLT6Y ¥0°00S Iy
%625 Ly’ LE8'S- BO'0OV'ZL  /9'BIS'Q
%62 | 65°€60- #0'00§ St'9
%0°0 $0°000'G- $0°000'S 000
%LZLrL  £0°SBLL +0'006'2 L0'S60'F
%B89°1L9 18'265"} - 96'666'C sLz9v'e
%2268 p1'E68°0L- 95°020°10L __ Z¥'22L'06
%88'66 £6'p- 96'6YL'Y £0'ShL'y
%88'66 €6'p- 96'6YL'% €0'SPL'Y
%6118 oLgse: 26'6EE" | 28'480°L
000
%8'S6 9z'L 00°08 282
%Bb'56 vg'e- 96'v8 2118
%18'26 6 96729 20085
%299 90202 007009 ¥6°26€
%96°98 60°EL2"L- 9509'6 Ly'L8v'8
%98'66 9°0- v9'EES 00°EES
%EE'ER 00°00%- 00009 00008
%98'6v BE"LOS- 96'666 15861
%66'66 b1 $0'420'2 06'920'2
%0'88 96'6L1- 96'666'C 00'025'€
%L0°88 96'061- 96'666'1 00°60¥' |
%96'v6 Zr'SLL'E 00°0/2'EL  8SHS0'0L
%£9°98 28'80.- ¥0'00E'S 22 165y
%66'66 0€'0- 00'9tb'y 0L'SLP'Y
%88'E6 158 v0'0F 1 WLEL
%6E'26 9z'eG- 96'669 0'9v9
%S6'66 682" 00'0Et'S LbLer's
%88'66 Br'se- 96'662'02  BY'VLL'0Z
%S6'26 9918 00'002" | PE'SLLL
%S0°16 £4°029'L- 96'099'8L  £2'066'Ol
%22 €6 L2709} 1 YO'EEL'LL  £E29E'SH
%625 09'2p9's- 2100024  25°2SE'9
185png jo %, 1ebpngJierg$  1sbpng gz unr- gz, Ing

juawdinbg » sjoo] jjews
saj|ddng doysg
asuadxg uopesadQ |esauan
asuadxz juiey B uonesadQ ¢ auoz Jamasg
asuadxd uiey g 1ed s8I0 g BUOZ |e10)
abeubig 10015
Aieday peoy
1509 Anpnn wbi 1weens
sa31/1ag apising-uey aseds uadp
asuadxy uley 2 Jadg Y10 g auoz
asuadxy sAnensiLILIPY g 8uoZ [ejo]
@suadxg asuelnsuj |[ejo]
[elausn B olny-ssueInsu|
asuadx3 asueinsuy|
asuadx3g saniun |ewoL
lay10 - asuadx3 semun
JalRM LIN-SaNINN
Jesodsig-sanin
auoydajaj-saniun
J20d-sallinn
asuadx3 sanlun
asuadxz Buynsuoy |eio|
asuadx3 uoyeziuowy uolexauuy clon osop
s894 1019310
saad |eba Jjamag
saag Bununoooy lamag
s334 Jaauibug Jamag
saa4 Bugynsuo)
asuadxz Bupynsuos
uonesnsiuupy asuadxg |jolhed jeiog
asuadx3 vold
sjljeuag Juawainay jsod 1ayin
aaueinsu| a1 aakodwy
Jafojdweg 1yn asuadxg uoisuad
lloihed Apaamig uonnquiuo) saiojdury sijeusg uswainay SYid
s)jyouag yijeaH aafojdwy
dwog s1a)Jop, oUBINSU|
ujwpy Z auoz-sabep
WD z auoz -sabep,
uonensiLtupy asuadxy jjoiied
asuadxg 8210 (w101

€202 aunp ybnoayy gzoz Alne

Jenjoy "sA }abpng ssoT B 11J04d

30UISIg S99IAI8S AJlunwiwio) 3[IA0LISED)

|t
da)
rh

s|seq jeniooy

£2/LL/80
Wy /0:0L



0L jo g abed

ap}
%5626 99've- 00°002'L PESLL'L dwogy suspom-saueInsy| h..mu
%6116 60 P9’ L- 96°099'81L L 9L0LL uIwpY £ suoz sabep !
%LE'E6 SL'OEL'L- vO'E2L'LL 68'986'G L WD ¢ auoz sabem
uonessiuwpy asuadxy jloiled
%80°LS 65'E9L°9- 21'009°'2L ES'9EY'D asuadx3 asyp |e10]
%SS el Sh'vig- 96'666 L5'set asueualulely Suipping
%6E L1 8v°'052 966612 $7°0Sb'S sang diystoquiajy
%ET BL #GGGL" |- +¥0'000'2 0s'vie s10)0e/Buluiel | /sieujweg
%b2'LL gg'§L2'L- v0'000°2 28'vee Heis/Buluiel ) sieujwag
%E5'68 v6'8¢- ¥0°00¢ OLLLL saxe] Auadolyg
%61 LS 9.6 0002 or'20L aojateg Bupoyuopy wiepe
%128 42°06- 96'669 69'609 asueuajujew/meday a0
%@"96 LL'b9- #0°000'2 £6°GE6°| apesbdn/swesboid teindwod
%8Vl €220} 00002’ 9221 asuadxg aoiyQ -osIN
%EEb Ob'BLy- 07005 v9'Le wawdinbg asyo
%5129 gl'ige- 00009 188l salddng aoaiyo
asuadx3 asigo
asuadxg aanensiunupy ¢ suoz
%26 8L S0'S60'8L- Z6'EEL'06 L8'BED'EL asuadx3y juley 3 uonessdQ € sUCZ Jamas |e10)
%00 96'666'9- 96°666'0 00’0 asuadxg aul James jeio0)
%00 96'666'9- 96°666'9 000 asueusuiel Neday-au Jamasg
asuadx3 aup Jomag
%L'26 18'912- 00'+89't2 EL/96'EC suonesadp-asuadxy jjosled |e10)
%126 L8914 00989'v¥e £1°296'68 ¢ auoz sebep Buipue ssop-siojesadp
suonesadp-asuadxy jjoieg
%G6 e 26'G6E'e- 00°002'F 80°+08'L asuadxg ajqowoiny j@jo]
%00 +0'005- $0°005 000 asuadx3 oiny 9410
%31 0¥ 88'G6¥'L- 96'66¥'2 BO'v00'L asueuajuleyeday
%4999 00'00%- 00°002't 00°008 Syana] Joj |eng
asuadx3 sjiqowoiny
%EP'5E 00'9ve's- 00'000'9€E 00'vS4'0€ asuadxg uoneloaidag g auoz (Buipue ssoly) Jemag
%E0'68 B86922'L- 88°66L'91 06éecr'rlL asuadx3y uoneig yi |eroL
%¥6'cS e9°0Lp- 96°666 ¥E'6eS uonels duing 104 sayddng
%g 05 9L'e66't- 96'666'E 08'£00'2 asueuajulew eday uonels Y
%el'801 08’589 96'661L' L1 9L 588" 1L FROd sanlin 1emag
mm:wﬁxw uones yiiy
%12 €S 2£°656" 80'050'2 92°060'L asuadxg uonesadg |essuen je10]
%ES16 oc’le- 96°6ve 9/'8¢cc sauoyd Jejnjan
%4200l 56°0 +0'05€ 66'05E suopedyeg sioesadp
%6E"99 be'151- 0005 9.'862 suuojiun sioieredo
196png Joo, j9Bpngiangs  ebpng ez unp- gz nt
€202 aunp ybnoay zzoe AInp
|enjdy ‘SA umm_u:m $S07 ¥ 1joid siseg |ensooy
£e/LLs0

1213810 S991A19S Allunwwon ajpaodisen WY snini



0L jo oL abeg

%96'¥6 66'092'08- 09'998°16S'L  19'S09°LLS'L
%t8'L8 SE'0v6°062- 0F'8/9'06€'2__ +0'BEZL'660'C
YebE vB LL266'0L- 80°284'801 16V6Y'LE
%688°66 6% 96 64L't 66'vPL'Yy
%88'66 16V 96'6v 1 66'vP LYy
%9 85 82'906'9- 80°229°91 08'02.'6
%EE'EB 00'001L- 00009 00005
%8598 O LL9'E" $0'000'S 00'62E"t
%66'66 ¥L'o- $0°L20'e 06'920°2
%8y ¥0'09.'t $0°000°G 00°ote
%90V ¥6'¥29°} 96'666'C 06'¥29'S
%118 PE'gSe- 26'6EE"L 85'/80'L
%1956 og’1- 00'0e 08¢
%L¥'S6 06'€- 96'F8 90°18
%64°26 v0°Sb- 96'+29 €6'6.5
%cE'99 0}'eoe- 00°009 06°/6¢E
%E0°'G6 £6'799'E- 00'0LL'€L £0'501'0L
%8't6 69'8- voort SE'LEL
%66°66 00 00'9LP'y 0L’ SLY'Y
%6£°¢6 9¢'eS- 96’669 0L'9v9
%5666 lg'e- 00'0EV'S 60°Leb'S
%EQ'98 cR'BOL- $0°00£'S gTL6S'Y
%8866 §9'5¢- 96'664'02 LE¥LL'02

12bpng jo o, 126png JaA0 §

196png

geg ung - 2z, |nf

€202 aunr ybnouyy gzoz Ainp
[enjoy “SAa 19bpng sson 3 1j0.d
1PulsIg s92IA19S Allunwwion ajjiaodisen

~5H4

awoeoau| AeulpiQ 18N
asuadx] jejoy
asuedxg sanesnsiupy £ sU0Z [810]

asuadxg sosueinsuj jejo|
|eJauan) @ ojny-asuelnsuy

asuadxg aosurinsu|

asuadxg Bulnsuos Jamas |Bl1oL
saag 10j23l11Q]
saa4 Bulynsuog 1aYyip Jamas
saa4 Bununoaoy Jamesg
saa4 Jaaujbuz Jamas
saa4 |ebo Jomag

asuadxgy Buynsuos Jamasg

asuadx3 ssmmn 1ML
JB¥eMEN-SSIINN
|esodsig-sansen
auoydaiaL-santin
Jeod-saniin

asuadx3g seninn

uonessILWpY asuadx] jjoihed |B10L

aoueinsu| a1 aafojdwy

sjjauag uawiojdwz 1so0d J8Yyio
Jahojdwiz 1yn asuadxz uoisuad
llothed Apjaamig suonnguue) safojdwy siyauag Juswainsy sH3d

asuadxg vol4
s)jauag yyeeH aafojdwz

s|seg [eniaoy

£2/L1/80
Wy Jaint



Hp/

tr jo | aBey
SE'LBO'SE 0o'c 00’0 GE188'vE coo 000 wasis vavas )
Ly188'e9g 000 000 Ly'i8€E'29¢ 00’0 000 ssauBorg u) uoponnsuey/sidalald JelEMm /
€5 L+9'GEL 000 £5°L¥9'SEL 000 000 00’0 ubjg yswpue ayjaronsey
81958y paxid
S1'202'L20'9L E6'ZSL'YBE  BL'LIE'0L2  6E'GL0'v8L'S  9E°960°L01'L 62°185'5Lb'8 §jassy juauny |ejo)l
24'0S5'6LL'2  6¥'62P'2 2L°28S L0'S60'Op) /6'892'8Y B5'69Z'125'2 S1aS5Y JuaLNy YLD (B10)
18pvay'LE 000 000 £9°8/8'¥€ 000 B82'985'2 Aiojueau|
EL'9FS'E 000 00’0 EL'9vS'E 00’0 000 Jojepm-su| piedaid
Se'e6l goo 000 000 ge'a6. 000 £ 8UO0Z Jamas-adueinsy) pledaid
BO'E6L'E oo 000 000 000 BO'E6GL'Z 1 8UOZ Jamag-suf pledasd
¥2'864 00'0 000 000 000 ¥2'862 Z euoz Jemag-su| pledaid
50°258'Eh 6b'6eb'e Lyi8S 000 000 60°0vB'OY 2-| SU0Z-1aMmas Jsalajl| peniady
EVELE LY 009 00’0 EVEIE Y 00’0 000 i9lem-a|qeajaday isaieju| panoay
ve0Le'L 00’0 000 000 YEDLE'L 000 £ 8UOZ-19MBS 1S8I8IU| Pansaoy
000021~ o0 0o o0'00g't 000 00’0 WNO30Y |RJGROQ Jo) a3UBMO||y-I1BM
5E°009'6E 00°0 00’0 00'0 HE‘009'6E 00'0 aunr/ieyy o) 5894 UOEHUBS JOIBAM LN-9|GADYH pund £ Juoz
26°955'99 000 00°Q ¢6°955'99 000 000 sejes paselay - Uiy
65'152'v'e 000 00’0 000 00’0 65°L5L'pLp'2 SIUBUSaAY] puUnd lames
00’008 00’0 000 00008 000 000 yseg Anad
Elassy Juauny) feayi0
L9'62E'LL 000 mlm LOP's Nv.vrmN 000 00'0 }HQeAjBdaly SUN0JDY |Blo)
29°G2E°L) 000 ST19v's ehrl6's 000 000 Jai0 - By - 0911
3|qen|esdy 5junoaoy
99'c/2'vBe'El  bb'E2L'I0E Ob'€92'002  D6'S98'629'S GE'Z28'gLL't LP'L6L'EER'S sBupeg/bupiasyg ot
6¥'L0¥'666 00°0 00’0 00 6¥°"L0Y'666 000 Jamag TN £ auoZ-J|y]
G8'805'808 5B'905'808 Q00 co0 000 000 PUng AcH g auczZ-41v]
AL'665'vL 000 S|1'665'v2 oo'a 00’0 000 PuUng Acg | auonz-4|y]
ES'6VE'LIE'S 000 00’0 00’0 000 EG'6V6'LLE'S pung sdwy |eyde) |-remas-3iy)
00'Bre'ZL 000 000 00'0 000 oo'aba'zLL pung ealasay | -lamas-Jiv
1Z'BLS'PLE 000 000 000 000 12'845'v.E pung aosdw) jeyde) |-1amas-dwv2D 1BI10L
9£°292'5et 000 00’0 000 00'0 9£'294'521 Ja10 - pung aosdw| |ayide) -18mMas-dWYD
ca'018'eve 000 000 000 00’0 568°0l8'BFE punyj andasay [ -lameS-dWvd
pungd aoidw) |eydes [-lemas-drivD
12°216'58Y'E 000 000 L2L16'SEr'E 000 00c pungd acidw) mides seem - v
sg'eer'ese't 000 00’0 sager'asa’t 000 000 PUNL ontesSIY JBlEM - IV
25'6v8'09 000 000 £5'68'99 000 000 Jemes ¢ 1ajep-puny jisodeg) Jauto}sn) asey)
62'961'E1L 65°'lc2'cs OE'E99'SBI  EE'9LV'OPC 06'6LP'GLL L9'51LP'pE Buposayn-puny |eseuay aseyy
sbulaag/Bupiasayn
Slassy JuaLng
arv A03 vdo buipued S13SSVY
|ajo] Z ouoz L auoz | sUOZ € auoZ Z auoz
pung Ao  afjtaalsen apaonses  Buipue ssopy L suoz
pun4 Aox) pundg o1 pun4 18mog pun famag

£202 '0€ aunp Jo sy
sse|) Ag jesys aosuele sjseq jznsosy
10 AqQ Jo8ysS led e

INNRIA SaA IS LMo N 3IADIISEA o s



¥ Jo g abed w0
00'El6'9 00°0 000 00°0 00'EL6'9 0070 ¢ auoz dui| 3 Buyp|ing Jamag nwu
05'/€2'8¢2 00'0 00'0 000 95°/84'82 000 L mAY Z# voners Y .
90°6/9'21L 000 000 000 90'S/9'2) 000 peoYy aAnaS L# vonels yi
S9'E6.°'2er 000 000 000 G9'€G.'2er 000 ¢ auoz Buipue] ssopy saulT Jamaes
88'852'vL 000 000 000 g8'852'vL 000 £ auoz-juawdinbg samasg
SE'8ZE'6YL 000 00’0 000 000 SE'82E'6Y1 s198foid Acsdwy ujeig wio)g | auoz
00°195°6v2- 00’0 00’0 000 000 00 195°6F2- Jomasg-z auoz “idag pelenwnoaoy
00'55€'8/8- 000 000 000 000 00'G5E'828- tamag | auoz uolepaidag paje|nunaay
66'ZLE'6L 000 000 000 000 66'ZLE'6L ogy so @ odwey uayes Y
6L VBE'ELL 000 000 000 000 6. V8Z'CLL PALE 3jtAoaSED UOHENS YIT
18°eb9'1L9 00°0 000 00°0 000 19°Eb919 aAy ajuop |ag uonels Yi
88'620'6Y 000 000 000 000 B8'620'6Y BpulT A uonels Y
09°LE6'89 000 00'0 000 000 09°1£6'89 saul Jamag ofoy oiol
LEE6L'EL 000 000 000 00°0 IEEBL'EL Sauln 1amag pa|g a)jlaosse)
82°691°'095 000 000 000 000 82°69%'095 saul Jamag a|jiaolise)
£F vry'90e 000 000 00’0 000 £b vrr'a0e Z % | auoz dwy » Buipjing Jamag
00'000'12 00’0 000 000 000 00°000°12 ofo) olop Jojesauan
$0'S64'8L1 000 000 000 000 v0'S62'8L1L SIABR(-UINIED BIS UONEIS 1]
B80'Z06'LE 000 000 000 000 80'206'LE PAlg 8][1ACISED JOJRIBUDY)
vEYor's 000 00’0 00'0 00°0 e vov's lameg g auoz-yavos
£R'201'9 000 000 000 00'0 £8°2019 tamag | auGZ-yavos
00°009'6 000 000 000 000 00°009'6 228|d Bpul BIA l0jeiausy)
86'629'68 000 000 000 000 86'6/9'68 awdinb3 samasg
6.°£91'08E 000 000 000 000 6.°£91'08E S)}Ooni] JauEa|]) Jamasg
S0'S1S'L 000 000 000 00'0 SO0'SIS'2 Jajiel] sep Jamas Za6l
26'925°16 000 00’0 000 000 Z26'985°16 B1D /M %ONJL dnydid LO0Z 19Mmes
00'Er9'rSe 000 00’0 00’0 000 00'Er9'PSe ssaiboid uj s1oalosd Jomes
00'E60'PP6°L- 000 00'0 00'CE0'PYE'L- 000 000 Jaiem uopepasdag palenwnooy
22'628'181 00’0 000 22's28'181 000 00'0 walsAs AljawalaL
85'EL1'681 000 000 8S'E/1'681 000 00'0 wawdinbg Burdwng
£6'696'v2e 000 00'0 £6'696'v2E 00'0 000 wawdinb3 aayo
80'668°L9 000 00'0 20°668°'1L9 000 00°0 wawdinb3y doyg
GZ'E58'LE 00°0 000 GZ'ESE'LE 000 000 lajieay-oBp
BZ'OSH' IPL 00°0 000 BOSH'LPL 00'0 00'0 soyny/eyon|
£9°162'/E 00°0 000 £9'L62'LE 000 000 sjuRIpAH
£9'962'G8E 00°0 000 £9'062'GBE 00°0 000 IR ET
25'9v.'209'6 0070 000 25'9v2'209'6 000 000 sadid 3 sllam ‘s1oalosd
00'851°LY 000 00'0 000 000 00°'8SL°LY lamag-puey
ov'2st'ese 000 000 ov'gst’'ese 000 000 pueq
82°00v'LSY 000 000 8200V LSY 000 000 sjuswanoadw) p Bup|ing
jejoy Z auoz | auoz L auoz € auoz Z auoz
pundg Acg)  ajjlaolised ajnaonsen  Bupue) ssop | suaz
pung Aog pund J3jep pung Jamag pung Jjamag

£202 '0E aunp jo sy
sse[) Aq Jeaysg aouejeg

1oUISIg Sadialeg AJlunwwio) ajjlaclise)

si|seg [enJoay

€T/LL/80
WY bE:G



v jo £ abed

00609°12 000 000 000 000 00'609'12
00'¥ZL'9 000 000 000 000 00'vLL'9
00'SLL'9 000 00’0 000 00'G.4'9 000
00'E8L'LE 000 000 00'€8L'L2 000 000

0. 666°19 BEObL'L LEELY'S BE'Z01'P2 L1'226'22 ov.mmm.ow
0.°666'19 BE'OVL'L LE'ELY'C BE201'v2 L1°226'22 0F'952'01L

LL'BZ6'E6P'EE_ €6°45L'VBE  60'2/8'0Cy  91°B0S'891'0L

9L'vIG'irLE

LO'9Z6°TLE DL

B0'ZEE'6¥0'L 000 000 06°464'LYY 00'ELS'66 61'920'205
00'825'8- 000 000 000 000 0ogzs’s-
00°000'91 000 000 00°0 00’0 00°000'91
00'¥16'09- 00’0 000 00°0 000 00°'+716'09-
61699201 000 000 000 000 6L°699'201
BEVES'TL- 000 00°0 BE'VES L- 000 000
BEvES vl 000 000 8Eves L 000 000
00°000'G)- 000 000 00°000'G1- 000 000
00°000'S1 ag'o 000 00°000'S ) 000 00’0
96'SLL v i- 000 000 96'GLL'P)- 000 000
96'SLL° L 000 000 96'SLL'P 000 000
0098901 o000 00’0 000 000 00°9E9'01
00'6£9°01 000 000 000 00'5e9'01 000
oo'eee'ie 000 (IR1] 000 000 00'ege'LE
00'858'L¥ go'o 000 00°'8s8" .t 000 000
05'8.8'68 00°0 000 000 000 05'8.8'e8
06'6£6'66E 000 000 06'6£6'66€E 00°¢ 000
009/9'88 000 000 000 00'8.8'e8 000
05°190°L1E 00’0 000 000 000 05°190°L1E
Ly'6EV'ESHP'D 000 L6'095'0SL  Z1'SE9'9E6'E  08'b06°088 6G°BEE'SSH' |
96’685 - 00'0 96'6EG't- 000 00’0 000
vE6SP'6L 000 PE65Y'61 000 00’0 000
00'ele'LSe- 000 000 000 00'eL8'252- 000
95018'505 000 00’0 000 95'018'505 00°0
£291.'09 000 000 000 £2'912'08 000
FAA TN 000 000 00'Q ch'68L'v1 00¢
€S L 00°0 00'0 00'0 YyEES' Ll 000

lejor Z auoz | auoz L suoz € auoz Z3uoz

pung A0f  3|[1A0JISEY) a|paonses  Bulpue ssopy L auoz
pun4 Aok pund 1e1em pund Jamag pund Jamasg
€202 ‘0E aunp jo sy
sse|) Aq Jeays aouejeg

| Jameg smolju] pailajag 8340
€ Jamag smojju| paliajaq 83do
£ Jamag smojju| pallajad 8340
i9jep smojju| pausiag g3do

sanpqer uaung Iayio

a|qefed sjunoaay |ejo]
s|qefed sjunosay

ajqeded s)junodoy

satgpiqer uaang

saniqer
ALIND3 2 S2ALAVIT
S13SSY V101
S198SY JOyiQ 12101

uoneZILowy Xauuy ofo) ciop

109loig uonexeuuy olo oclop

uoheziyowy gsdd/vl vso

1s0) uoljeziueBi0 QSO0 L VSO

a3y |eba g2 llom-uoneziowy

saad |eba aoueuld gz [I9Mm

a4 |ebaT Joy puog-uoneziuowy

lunpy-saa4 jeba] aoueujjay puog

paziyowy sjso0) puog 2861

Siso) puog 286!l

8340 suoinqiuol-smojung palajaq-g 1amag
H3d0 suonnqiuod-smalinQ pausjag-g 18mas N
g3d40 SUONNqUINOD-SMOIIND PaJIaJag-| 19Mas
g3d0 uoinqiiuog smolgny pausjag-iajem

Z lemeg-smo|Ing pauajag

e M-SMOINO paLIsjaq

£ JAMBS JW-SMOINO pausjeq

| J3MIg-SMOIINQ pauajag

sjassy JaY10
Slassy pax|d [eloL

B|IIACIISED | BUOZ JUAWUIBACYH-UOlRISasda(] palenunaoy
PHOAM 3Y} JO J31U3D ajoyoIUYy-ubls pBayJang a||IAcHSED
Buipue ssopy ¢ auoz uopeaaudag pargnwnaoy

19alcad vonenpqeyay wasis Jajemalsep, Guipue] ssop
BuipueT ssoy £ sUoZ YaQVIS

PEOYH 012110d p# UONEIS YIT

s,|lud Aq £# uopels 11

siseqg [ENJ0oY

1911S1d S891A1aS Ajlunwwio) 3jjiroaise)

€2/L1/80
WY vE'6



v jo p abey

LLB26'E6V'EC  E6°LG1'VEE  60°C28°'02F

91'805'891'01

9L'vLG b1

10'926'22E01

25 LEB'ERQ'EZ GG LLP'ZRE 2/°BSE'8Ly  PE'PLBLGE'6  BB'B0EL'960'2 £0°268'vEE 0L
19°509'115'L BL'Zl6'eE §9'8/9'G02 /@'8/p'Beh 80°6E9'6L2 £8'968'v29
SL'89.°0LP'8  90'E6L'052 /[E'20P'EBE- 0L'9.¥'BILY'E LE'2ES'9ES’L Sy'ale'ier's
00°295'294 000 000 000 00’0 00'295'29.
00'2LL'PES'E 000 000 00'gLL'vES'E 000 00’0
Lv'6¥B'29L 00’0 00’0 000 Lr6v8Egl 000
20'8e2'LL 000 00’0 000 zo'8ee'LL 000
G/ pLL'SSE'S 000 000 000 00°0 Sl rll'sse's
vY'2e1'S65 000 vr'gel'ses 000 000 000
LE'212'86 lE'2LL'B6 000 000 000 000
ZL°980'045'2 000 000 22'990'0L5'c 000 000
6L°irL'0LY 8E°0L'L LE'ElP'S ZL'v69'9l2 g8¢'502'LS PO'VEQ'BEL
00 26E'682- 00°0 00'0 G/'Geg'0EL- 05 L¥6'8e- S/ ¢22'0EL-
00'265'Le o000 00'0 00’0 00°0 00'265°'LE
00'e65'Le 000 000 000 00°26S’Le 000
00°045'ss 000 000 000 000 00°045'52
002916 00’0 000 0029L'L6 000 000
05 £E5'05- 000 00’0 000 0S'€€5'05- 00°0
Gli8E'lEe 000 00’0 G/ 18€'122- 000 00°C
G2'958'0/1- 000 000 000 000 G2'958'9/ |-
05°0£5'05- 000 000 000 000 0S°0£5'05-
61'6E5'669 mm.ovmh L Ev.m 486 LG'avE mm.mv—_om 6.'85¢2'89¢2
61'6ES'LE9 00'0 000 Br'ZLR'ZEE E.wmm_\.lm 6£°205'/52
58'89e'es! 00’0 000 000 000 58'89e'251
00°000°1 000 000 00000t 000 000
00'00E’s 000 000 0000e's 000 000
6L'2L0'65 000 000 6L°¢L0'6S 000 000
0B'9Lb'Y 000 000 95vL0'e L9 Ly i5vLo'e
05£99'0L 000 000 6586 LE $E'990°L L5'862'LE
S1L¥06'561 000 000 GLP06'SBL 000 000
09°GES'EY 000 00°0 000 09°SESEY 000
O LES'EY 000 00°0 000 000 Qv LE5'EY
|eyoL Zauoz | auoZ | auozZ £ 3uoZ T 3uoZ
pung Aog  3jjAonse) ajjlaonses  Buipue ssop | auoz
pung Aoy pun4y Ja)ep pun4 Jamas pun4 lamas

£202 '0€ sunf Jo sy
sse|) Aq joays asuejeg

IPHISIQ S@2IA18S Ajlunwiwoy) 3[JIA0JISE)

ALIND3 ® S31LN8avIT Y10l
Aunb3 |e10)

awoau| 18N
sBujwe pauieiay - 006E
Jlamag-sjassy |eydes ut pajsaau|
12)ep-siassy |endes ul pajssau|
@ouejeg pundg ¢ auoz Buipue ssopy Jamag
Guipue] ssopy Jamasg ¢ auoz suolippy |enden
aauejeg pund Z ¥ | 2U0Z Jamag
asue|eg pPUn4 3||IA01ISE-AOL) | 3UOZ
asue|jeg pun4 ofon osop-A0K) g suoZ
aoue|eg pund Jajem

Aunb3z

safuger jejol

sanpliqer] uuay Buo jejo)
2 samasg-AH|IqeI] 8340 1eN
€ Jamag T Aunger 9340 19N
1amas-Anliger 8340 19N
Jsem-Aiiqes] g340 18N
£ Jomag JN-ANqe| uojsuag
Jaiem-Alllige) uojsuad
L Jamag-Ailjiqer] uotsuad
2 1amag- Ayiqer] uoisuaed

saiuge] wia) SuoY

saiIqel] WaLNY [B10)
SaigeIT JUBLINY IO je10L

| Jamag-sMmojjul pausjag
susodag uone|elsu| -1a1eMm
susodaq a21n8g eIpAH
sysodag Allun2asg Jawolsny
10iied paniaay

uojjeaes paniaay
JIBM-SMO[U| PaLIajag

€ Jamag W-smojju| pauejeq
2 lemag-smo|ju| pauajeqg

S|SB |eniooy

EZ/L1/80
WY b6



CERBT Account Update Summary

Castroville Community Services District
as of June 30, 2023

. CalPERS




OPEB Valuation Report Summary

OPEB Actuarial Valuation Report by Total Compensation Systems, Inc.

6/30/2021

Valuation Date

Measurement Date

Total OPEB Liability (TOL)

Valuation Assets

Net OPEB Liability (NOL)

Funded Status

Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC)
CERBT Asset Allocation Strategy

Discount Rate

CERBT Account Summary

As of June 30, 2023 Strategy 1

Initial contribution (06/29/2012)
Additional contributions
Disbursements

CERBT expenses

investment eamings

Total assets

Annualized net rate of retumn (06/29/2012-06/30/2023 = 11.00 years)

Page20of 8

6/30/2021

$962,035
$346,119
$215,916

62%

Strategy 1

6.75%

$25,805
$246,238
$0
($1,871)
$111,174
$381,346

5.75%



Cash Flow Summary by Fiscal Year

2006-07 $0 $0

2007-08

2008-09

2009-10

2010-11

2011-12

201213

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

2018-19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22

as of
6/30/2023

Page 3of 8

$0
$0
$0
$0
$25,805
$25,805
$24,626
$24,626
$16,012
$16,012
$19,000
$18,000
$19,000
$19,000
$19,000

$44,157

$0
$0
§0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

Cumulative
Investment Gains
Losses

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$3,433
$15,364
$15,516
$17.438
$32,673
$45,573
$59,598
$66,906
$138,584
$89,724

$111,174

ssets
$0 $0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
($62)
($160)
(§263)
($366)
(5491)
($648)
($823)
(81,027)
(61,.26)
(51,581)

($1,871)

$0

$0

$0

$0
$25,805
$54,982
$91,441
$116,114
$133,946
$165,068
$196,811
$229,661
$255,766
$346,187
$316,028

$381,346



CERBT/CEPPT Investment Returns Outperform Benchmarks

Periods ended June 30, 2023

1 3 1 3 5 10

CERBT Strategy 1
(Incepécn June 1.82%%7) $14,982,584,659 362%  258% @ B37%  637%  548% @ 521% @ 6.24%  4.88%

Benchmark 369%  2.53% 6.27% 6.27% 536%  6504%  599% 4.56%

CERBT Strategy 2
& : r?%m $1,859,466 877 264%  147%  351% @ 351%  266%  405% @ 507%  5.96%

Benchmark 2.63% 1.44% 3.46% 3.46% 2.59% 396%  4.87% 5.80%

CERBT Strategy 3
(incaption Jantary 1, 2012) $773,210,640 1.8%% | 063%  153% @ 1.53% @ 0.92%  3.20% @ 4.0% 4.43%

Benchmark 188%  062%  150%  150%  091%  315%  390%  4.26%
o e
(Egpﬂfogﬂ‘fg{ﬂm $96,657,149  241%  175%  501%  501%  270% - . 208%

Benchmark 241% | 177%  506% @ 5.06% @ 2.72% - - 311%
CEPPT Strategy 2 $43461172  123%  057%  219%  219%  072% - S 011%

(Inception January 1, 2020}

Benchmark 125%  062%  240%  240%  -061% - . 0.24%

Page 4 of B p -ht?.'z



CERBT Portfolios

2022 Capital Market Assumptions CERBT Strategy 1 | CERBT Strategy 2 CERBT Strategy 3

Expected Return 6.0% 9.5% 5.0%

Risk 121% 9.9% 8.4%

CERBT Portfolio Details

- ; CERBT CERBT CERBT
Asset Classification Strategy 1 Strategy 2 Strategy 3

MSCI All Country World 49% 34% 23%

SRR Index IMI (Net) +5% +5% £5%

. Bloomberg Long Liability 23% 41% 51%
Eixediincome Index 5% 5% 5%
Global Real Estate FTSE EPRA/NAREIT 20% 17% 14%
(REITs) Developed Index (Net) 5% 15% +5%

Treasury Inflation

= Bloomberg US TIPS 5% 5% 9%
Protected Securities Index, Series L +3% +3% +3%
(TIPS)
- S&P GSCl Total Return 3% 3% 3%
Commodities Index +3% +3% +3%
' 0% 0% 0%
Cash 91-Day Treasury Bill +2% +2% +2%

Page 5 of 8 173



Total Participation Cost Fee Rate

o Total all-inclusive cost of participation

Combines administrative, custodial, and investment fees
Separate trust funds

Self-funded, fee rate may change in the future

Fee is applied daily to assets under management

¢ 10 basis points - CERBT
o 25 basis points - CEPPT

CEPPT/CERBT Consistently Low Fee Rate History

2007-2008

2008-2009

2009-2010

2010-2012

2012-2013

2013-2014

2014-2019

2019-2023

Page 6 of 8

2.00 basis poinls
6.00 basis points
9.00 basis points
12.00 basis points
15.00 basis points
14.00 basis poins
10.00 basis points

10.00 basis poinis

25.00 basis points



630 Prefunding Program Employers
606 CERBT and 90 CEPPT
o State of California
» 159 Cities or Towns
10 Counties
83 School Employers
32 Courts
340 Special Districts and other Public Agencies
o (104 Water, 38 Sanitation, 34 Fire, 26 Transportation)

Financial Reporting
o CERBT is the Plan

— Provides audited and compliant GASB 74 report in a Schedule of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Position (FNP)

— Published in February each year

CERBT FNP Fiscal Year Availability

2020-21

Available at
2021-22 https://www.calpers.ca.gov/cerbt
2022-23

-\ ‘ P
Page 7 of 8 7‘)



Questions? Where to Get Trust Fund information?

Outreach & Support

Darren Lathrop Manager Darren.Lathrop@calpers.ca.gov  (916) 795-0751  (916) 291-0391
Lee Lo 0”"‘3?;’:3%83{“"9"“ Lee Lo@calpers.ca.gov (916) 7954034 (916) 6124128
Collogn Can: Ad“‘g‘r‘:g“;“;‘:’;ﬂi;ﬁ“i"g o ba%ﬁk@%b%-isfi s | 17352474 (816) 5052506
Vic Anderson Ad"“"is"hjg‘;';g&efem“g Victor Anderson@calpers.cagov  (916) 795-3739  (916) 261-8214
Robert Sharp st RobertSham@calperscagoy | (916)795-3878  (916) 397-0756
CERBTAU@calpers.ca.qov — Questions & Document Submittal www.calpers.ca.qov/CERBT
CEPPT4U@calpers.ca.gov — Questions & Document Submittal www.calpers.ca.qoviCEPPT

CERBTACCOUNT@calpers.ca.gov — Online Record Keeping System

.-'_‘ [ L of .
Page 8 of 8 “76



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of September 29, 2023
Ending balance as of August 31, 2023 $15,888,219.53

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance 693,354.43
Water Receipls 118,739.04
Water-Sewer Miscellanaous Receipts 9,582.53
CalTrans-Overhead Sign Grant 9,461.25
Misc Over/Short 54.11
Bank Fees {91.25)
Expenses {Checks Written) {172,250.30)
Ending Balance for General Fund 658,840.81
CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance 67,669.57
New Deposits (opened accounts) 240.00
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts {120.00)
Ending Balance for Customer Depaosit Fund 67,788.57
LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance Water Reserve 1,854,509.42
Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvement 1,088,500.02
Quarterly {nlarest Earmed: January, April, July, & October 0.00
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zonet) Reserve 112,848.00
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone1) Capital Improvement 2,831,546.37
Quarterly Interest Eamed: January, April, July, & October 0.00
Beginning Balance Govemmnetal (Zone 1) 25,587.47
Quarterly Interest Eamed: January, April, July, & Octaober 0.00
Beginning Balance Govemmnetal (Zone 2) 52,429.49
Quarterly Inlerest Eamed: January, April, July, & October 0.00
Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing {zaone 3) Capital Imp 157,870.34
Quarterly Inlerest Earned: January, April, July, & October 0.00

Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account 2,561,604.07
Monthly Interest Eamed-Yield 5.55% 11,681.40
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 2,573,375.47
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account 251,105.37
Maonthly interest Earned-Yield 5.55% 1,145.05
Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account 252,250.42
Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Improv =~ 854,151.78
Monthly Interest Eamed-Yield 5.55% 3,804.96
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 858,046.74

6,123,291.91

T



Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1) 49,876.19

Monthly Interest Earned-Yield 5.55% 227.44
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 50,103.63
Beginning Balance Governmental {Zone 2) 258,912.74
Monthly interest Earned-Yield 5.55% 1,185.21
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 261,097.95
Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvements 2,534,933.79
Monthly Interest Eamed-Yield 5.55% 11,559.37
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account 2,546,493.16
CalTRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account 2,492,229 68
Income Distribution 7,383.84
Unrealized Gain (Loss) (12,859.80)
Ending Balance CalTRUST 2,486,753.72

New Balance as of September 29, 2023
| 15,878,052.38 |

g



‘\“!sr%
8 . PMIA/LAIF Performance Report

4 as of 09/14/23

Quarterly Performance PMIA Average Monthly
Quarter Ended 06/30/23 Effective Yieldst
LAIF Apportionment Rate'?: 3.15 August 3.434
LAIF Earnings Ratio':  0.00008636172883763 July  3.305**
LAIF Administrative Cost'":  0.06 June  3.167
LAIF Fair Value Factor;  0.984828499 May  2.993
PMIA Daily"!:  3.26 Aprl  2.870
PMIA Quarter to Date'”;  3.01 March  2.831

PMIA Average Life™; 260

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition ()

08/31/23
$168.1 billion
Corporate
Commercial Bonds
Time Paper 0.26%
Deposits  4.61%

3.10%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
7.59%

Treasuries
59.91%

Agencies
24.30%

Chart does not include 52,496,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.002%. Percentages may not total 1009 due to rounding.

Daily rates are now available here, View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuont to Government Code 20825
{cl{1} and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public Utility Code 3238 (a).

*The percentoge of administrative cost equals the totol administrative cost divided by the quarterly interest earnings. The law provides that

administrative costs are not to exceed 5% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund. However, if the 13-week Daily Treasury Bill Rate on the last doy of

the fiscol year is below 1%, then administrative costs shall not exceed 8% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund for the subsequent fiscal year.
** Revised
Source:

" 5tate of California, Office of the Treasurer
‘B state of Calfiornla, Office of the Controller

-\‘IPQ



California State Treasurer
Fiona Maq, cra

Local Agency Investment Fund October 11, 2023

P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

(916) 653-3001 PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
OFFICE MANAGER/SECRETARY TO THE BOARD
P.O. BOX 1065

11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012 T ST

Account Number: Qi

September 2023 Statement

Account Summary

Total Deposit: 0.00 Beginning Balance: 6,123,291.9]
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 6,123,291.91



i
on

| sbeq Kiewuing 271 3uswabeue 39ssv Kidd

T AQumenw 0 sAeq obesany payybiam
%00°001

Apony %00°00T LELOE'TVS'9% feaoL
SIIMO JUor
00'0 00’0 51294 G 19AD
000 000 1834 G 0} b
00’0 00’0 siedhA p 0} £
00'0 00’0 siesh g 01 7
00'0 000 seshz oy 1
000 00'0 1294 1 0y shep 181
00°0 00°0 shep 08T ™ 16
00'0 000 shep p5 01 19
000 00'0 shep 09 0 1€
00°00T LE°L9E'TS'9 sAEp Qg Japun
JuBdIRd anjep jaxsel Guisopd sbuipjoH ojjojiod

uonescjjy 103005 {sbuipioy swodUT paxid) uonqulsig Aylinie

%00'00T LE'L9E"TPS'9% €301 LE'L9E'TYS 9% E'£69'62% @30y
00°00T LE'L9E'THS'9 Auopny siamod lof % SS°S LE'L9E'THSD Eb'E6Y'6T 10Qd diNvD
B2 anjeA Jaely buiso]y adA ] Juswysaauy P31A enjeA e awioouy pug sBuIpIoH ojloRiod
aun)  Busop SPURPIAIQ YseD
UORED0[Y JUSWISDAUT Atewnuns oljojiiog
1OTH1SIA SADIAYIS ALINAWIWOD STIIACYLSYD
£Z02 ‘0€ Jequaides Buipu3 Wuop 3y Jod Judwaje)s Alewiuing pajepijosuoc)

¢ A
JUWIBIL]S JUNODDY \nl_l_J ‘ [ x%o



4
g

P
Z abed Alewwng oM ucwsmmm:m_\c JOSSY W4id
EV'E69'6Z$ LE'L9E'TPS 0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% EVE6D'6ZS P6'ELY'TIS'OS e300
LE655°TT 9T'E6H'Ob5°Z 000 00'0 000 LE655°TT 6L°EE6'YES'Z sjuswRAosdw |epde) Jmem ‘
125811 56°£60'19T 00'0 00'0 000 12°581°1 ¥L'TI6'652 [EILBWLIIACD) T BU0Z Oy
vhLTT £9°£0T°05 00'0 00°0 000 vhrze 61°9.8'6F [RWRWURADY T Uo7 L
SUIBAQICAW]
96°¥68'€ #2'9p0'858 00°0 000 00'0 96'F68'E 8L 1ST'H58 IendeD bujpue S50l Jomas Sy
SO'SPT'T ZH'052°25¢ 000 00°0 00’0 SOSHT'E LE'SOT'TST SAAYISTY YIMIS r Y
Ob189°T1 IPSLEELST 00'0 000 00°0 O T89°TT £0'$69°195°2 SINIWIAOUIWI TV.LIdVD ¥3MIS ‘
Joduy pue anjep anjeA sapes) sapnumep sjisodaqg anjep Huep Junodxy Jaquunpn
SPUapIAK] Ysed  yaprely Buiso) uj abueyd pamesun /sales [ suondwapay / seseydund e Buuadg unoXRY
1ORI1SIA SADIAYIS ALINRWWOD ITIIAOYLSYD
£20T ‘0£ Jequiydas Guipu3 puoy B Jod JuawRlels Alewwng pajepijosuo)

jusIaIe]S JUNOJDY




CalTRUST

* PO Box 2709 Investment Account Summary

Granite Bay, CA 95746
www.caltrust.org

Email: admin@ecaitrust.org

CALTR T Fax: 402-963-9094
A PUBLIC AGENCY Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

09/0172023 through 09/30/2023

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS
Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumulativ
Fund Nurmber Owned per Share on Sep 30($) Amount ($) Change li
Sep 30 ($) Value ($
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ity
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund o 257,962.004 9.64 2,486,753.72 2,600,918,58 (114,164 .86
Portfolios Total value as of 09/30/2023 2,486,763.72
DETAIL OF TRANSACTION ACTIVITY
Activity Actlvity Amcunt Amount Balance price per Average Realizes
Description Date (%) in Shares in Shares ghare ($) Balance ($) Cost Amt {$) Galn/{Loss){$
CaITRUST Medlum Term Fund CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Account Number: 20100016010
Beginning Balance 09/01/2023 257,196,045 9.69 2,492 229.68
Accrual income Div Relnvestment 09292023 7,383.64 765.959 257,962.004 9.64 2,486,753.72 0.00 0.0
Change in Valua (12,859.80)

Closling Balance as of Sep 30 257,962.004

9.64 2,486,763.72

~83

Please note that this information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your account.

0000064-0000128 PDFT 574988

Page 1 of 2



Date

Number

List of Checks for September 2023

Name

General Fund Checking

9/7/2023
8/7/2023
8/7/2023
9/7/2023
9712023
9/7/2023
9712023
9/7/2023
8/7/2023
9/7/2023
9/7/2023

9/7/2023
/712023
9/7/2023
9/7/2023
8/7/2023

9/7/2023
9f7/2023
9/7/2023
9712023

9/7/2023
9/712023
9/7/2023
9/7/2023
9/712023
9712023

9/13/2023
9/13/2022

9/21/2023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023

8/21/2023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023

2018
2018
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028

Accent Clean & Sweep, Inc.
ACWA-JPIA

ACWA-JPIA

ATET

Buckles-Smith Electric Co.
California Water Service Company
Contes Generator Service
Eudoxic Orozco Jr

Jonathan Varela

Lidia Santos

MNS Engineers Inc

continued

continued

continued

Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Monterey Bay Water Works
Principal Life Group

Valley Pacific Petroleum Services
Elan Financial Services
continued

Elan Financial Services

Elan Financial Services

WECO Industries LLC

WM Corporate Services Inc

District Employees’

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
CalPERS

Conte's Generator Service
Pacific Gas Electric

continued

continued

Castroville Auto Paris
Castroville Hardware

Charter Communications
GreatAmerica Financial Services
continued

LAFCO of Monterey County
Line Gas & Equipment Inc
Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Monterey Peninsula Engineering
NCRPD

Pacific Gas Electric

continued

Memo

Storm Drain Maintenance

Annual Cyber Liability Premium
Employees Dental, Vision & EAP
Monthly Telephone Service

Annual HMI Programs Software
Woater Meters in Zone 2 Lift Stations
Zone 2 Lift Stations Repair/Maintenance
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense

CM/l for Castroville Sign Replacement
CM/l for Castroville Sign Replacement
Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply
Washington Sewer Bypass Project
Monthly Water Testing Fees

Training Courses-Operators
Employees Monthly Life Insurance
Fuel for Vehicles

Visa-Eric, Lunch Meeting

Computer for Lead Operator
Visa-Lidia, Permit-Castroville Sign
Visa-Roberto, Repair Chainsaw

2017 Jetter Truck Fittings

Monthly Waste Disposal Fees-Tote

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Employees Health Benefits
Deposit for two 26 KW Generators
Moss Landing Zone 3 Lift Stations
Zone1 and 2 Lift Stations

Steel Garage

Parts & Supplies

Parts & Supplies

Monthly Internet Service

Monthly Lease of Billing Equipment
2023 CA Property County Prop Tax
Extension Fees for Zone 3
Supplies for Well Sites

Monthly Water Testing Fees
Repair Hydrant on Commercial Pkwy
1st Qtr. Extended Recreational Services
Well Sites

Office

5
$
3
3
3
$
$
$
$
$
5
$
3
$
3
$
$
¥
3
$
$
$
$
$

3
$
b
3
$
$
$
.
$
$
5
$
$
3
$
3
3
3
3

¥
$
$
$

Amount

4,594.00
768.00
8961.62
248.68
614.00

31.33
2,304.01
40.00
40.00
40.00
805.00
920.00

4,038.75

9,433.75 -
472.00
120.00
107.35
588.30

53.89

1,404.66
400.73
761.52

2,797.79

70.51

14,127.37
2,265.00
6,393.82
1,091.41
1,661.92
2,461.70
17,337.02
7,360.00
1,007.40
1,181.54

33.22
10.83
67.45
99.99
484.76
246.15
550.00
710.97
296.00

10,358.00

27,500.00

13,947.77

221.03 .

vl




Date
9/21/2023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023

9/21/2023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023
912112023
9/21/2023
9/21/2023

Number

2057
2058
2059
2060-
2065
2066
1
2
3
4
2067
2088
2069
2070

Name
U.S. Postal Service(CMRS-FP)
Valley Pacific Petroleum Services
Zoom Imaging

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment
EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Glenn Oania

Gregory K MacMillan

James Cochran

Ronald J Stefani

Total General Fund - Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

9/30/2023
9/30/2023

122
123

Oscar Servin
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

2nd Qftr. Postage for Postage Meter $

Fuel for Vehicles

Bi-Monthly Main Contract & Copy Fees

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
8/19/2023 Board Meeting
8/19/2023 Board Meeting
8/19/2023 Board Meeting
8/19/2023 Board Meeting

Deposit Refund
September Closure's

$
3
3
3
$
3
$
3
$
3
3
$
$

$
$

Amount
2,400.00
106.77
343.81

14,083.73
2,265.00
6,440.34
1,091.99
1,661.92
2,461.70

91.45
81.45
91.45
91.45

172,250.30

17.58
102.42
120.00



Calendar for Year 2023 (United States)

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 56 7
g 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

6:0 140 21.@ 28.0

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28

50 13.0 200 27.©

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 101
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

7.0 140 21.@ 280

April

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

6:0 13:0 2000 27-©

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 8§
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

50 12:0 19:@ 27:©

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

3.0 10:0 18:@ 26:©

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

30 g0 17.@ 250

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

1.0 80 16:@ 240 300

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2
3 45 6 7 89
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

6:0 140 220 29:0

October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 56 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

6:0 14.@ 21:© 280

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

50 13.@ 20:0 270

December

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 56 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

50 12.@ 19:© 26:0

Holidays:
Jan 1 New Year's Day Jun 19 Juneteenth
Jan2 'New Year's Day'dayoff | Jul4 Independence Day

Jan 16 Martin Luther King Jr. Day

Feb 20 Presidents' Day
May 28 Memorial Day

Sep 4 Labor Day
Oct9 Columbus Day

Nov 11 Veterans Day
Nov 23 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 25 Christmas Day

Nov 10 "Veterans Day' day off |

Calendar generated on www.timeanddate.com/calendar



